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THE CITY OF NORTH BATTLEFORD SASK. LOTTERIES COMMUNITY GRANT

ADJUDICATION COMMITTEE MEETING NO. 10/21

CITY HALL - MICROSOFT TEAMS

Thursday, April 29, 2021

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

REVIEW OF MINUTES - #9/21

DELEGATIONS FOR GRANT YEAR 2021-2022

1 Battlefords Family Health Centre
2 North Battleford Golf & C.C. Junior Golf

3 NBCHS Graduation Committee

4 Pioneer Association Inc.

5 Battlefords Toastmasters Club 1512

6 Battlefords Youth Soccer Inc.

COMMUNITY GRANT ALLOCATION

Grant Year 2021-2022

1 Battlefords Family Health Centre - Community
Garden Project [Application #4]

2 North Battleford Golf & C.C. Junior Golf - Junior

Golf [Application #5]
3 NBCHS Graduation Committee - Grad [Application #6]
4 Pioneer Association Inc. - Seniors Activities [Application #7]
5 Big Brothers Big Sisters of the Battlefords -

Spring/Summer Passes for Family Golf [Application #8]
6 Battlefords Toastmasters Club 1512 - Room Rental [Application #9]
7 Battlefords Youth Soccer Inc. - 2021 Outdoor Soccer [Application #10]

CORRESPONDENCE

NONE

DISCUSSION:

NONE

NEXT MEETING: Thursday, July 29, 2021

VENUE: TBD

ADJOURNMENT



THE CITY OF NORTH BATTLEFORD SASK. LOTTERIES COMMUNITY GRANT

ADJUDICATION COMMITTEE MEETING NO. 08/21

Minutes of the City of North Battleford Sask. Lotteries Community Grant Adjudication
Committee Meeting No. 09/21 held Wednesday, March 3, 2021, conducted via electronic
means utilizing Zoom.

MEMBERS PRESENT:

MEMBERS ABSENT:

EX-OFFICIO ABSENT:

ADMINISTRATION PRESENT

Chaired by Coun. K. Hawtin.

AGENDA

49) BE IT RESOLVED that Agenda No. 09/21 for March 3, 2021, be approved.

Moved by A. Maunula,
CARRIED.

REVIEW OF MINUTES - #08/21

50) BE IT RESOLVED that the Minutes from the City of North Battleford Sask.
Lotteries Community Grant Adjudication Committee
Meeting No.08/21 held January 6, 2021, be approved.

Moved by L. Gattinger,
CARRIED.

DELEGATIONS FOR GRANT YEAR 2020/2021

SKATE BATTLEFORDS

Re: Ice Rental

Jocelyn Waggoner was present to request funding for ice rental.

FOUR CORNER BOXING AND FITNESS INC.

Re: Equipment

James Chipak was present to request funding for equipment.

Coun. K. Hawtin

Coun. B. Ironstand

A
.
 Maunula -MAL

L
. Gattinger - MAL

H
.
 O"Neill - MAL

B
.
 Whitt - MAL

Mayor D. Gillan

Director of Leisure Services

Secretary



SLCGAC No. 09/21

March 3. 2021
_
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DEKKER CENTRE

Re: Equipment

Kali Weber was present to request funding for equipment.

BATTLEFORDS MINOR SOFTBALL ASSOCIATION

Re: Equipment

Darren Russell was present to request funding for equipment.

BATTLE RIVER ARCHERS CORP.

Re: JOP Program

Tammy MacCormack was present to request funding for the JOP Program.

COMMUNITY GRANT ALLOCATION - GRANT YEAR 2020/2021

51) BE IT RESOLVED that the community grant submitted by St. Mary's School
be approved in the amount of $700.00 to assist with the
cost of field house and swim passes.

Moved by H. O'Neill,
CARRIED.

52) BE IT RESOLVED that the community grant submitted by Ecole
Monseigneur Blaise Morand be approved in the amount
of $350.00 to assist with the cost of a virtual art class.

Moved by L. Gattinger,
CARRIED.

53) BE IT RESOLVED that the community grant submitted by Battlefords
Residential Services Inc. be approved in the amount of
$1,114.00 to assist with the cost of field house passes.

Moved by H. O"Neill,
CARRIED.

54) BE IT RESOLVED that the community grant submitted by Northwest Hockey
Development Association be approved in the amount of
$2,420.43 to assist with the cost of Covid equipment.

Moved by H. O'Neill,
CARRIED.



SLCGAC No. 09/21

March 3, 2021

55) BE IT RESOLVED

56) BE IT RESOLVED

57) BE IT RESOLVED

58) BE IT RESOLVED

59) BE IT RESOLVED

that the community grant submitted by North Battleford
Golf & Country Club Junior Golf Program be approved in
the amount of $4,000.00 to assist with the cost of
equipment.

Moved by B. Whitt,
CARRIED.

that the community grant submitted by Battlefords
Toastmasters Club 1512 be approved in the amount of
$1,245.00 to assist with the cost of room rental.

Moved by L. Gattinger,
CARRIED.

that the community grant submitted by Battlefords
Concern for Youth Inc. be approved in the amount of
$500.00 to assist with the cost of Covid equipment.

Moved by H. O>Neill,
CARRIED.

that the community grant submitted by north Battleford
Comprehensive High School be approved in the amount
of $1,250.00 to assist with the cost of grad photos.

Moved by A. Maunula,
DEFEATED.

that the community grant submitted by Battlefords Scuba
Community be approved in the amount of $1,212.19 to
assist with the cost of equipment.

Moved by A. Maunula,
CARRIED.

60) BE IT RESOLVED that the community grant submitted by Skate Battlefords
be approved in the amount of $3,000.00 to assist with the
cost of ice rentals.

Moved by H. O"Neill,
CARRIED.
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61) BE IT RESOLVED

62) BE IT RESOLVED

63) BE IT RESOLVED

64) BE IT RESOLVED

65) BE IT RESOLVED

66) BE IT RESOLVED

that the community grant submitted by Battlefords
Pickleball Club be approved in the amount of $923.32 to
assist with the cost of equipment.

Moved by H. O'Neill,
CARRIED.

that the community grant submitted by Battlefords
Quarter Horse Club Inc. be approved in the amount of
$201.78 to assist with the cost of Covid equipment.

Moved by L. Gattinger,
CARRIED.

that the community grant submitted by Four Corner
Boxing and Fitness Inc. be approved in the amount of
$2,500.00 to assist with the cost of equipment.

Moved by A. Maunula,
CARRIED.

that the community grant submitted by Battlefords Youth
Soccer be approved in the amount of $2,000.00 to assist
with the cost of indoor soccer.

Moved by B. Whitt,
CARRIED.

that the community grant submitted by North Battleford
Library be approved in the amount of $2,00.00 to assist
with the cost of equipment.

Moved by L. Gattinger,
CARRIED.

that the community grant submitted by Dekker Centre for
the Performing Arts be approved in the amount of
$1,220.99 to assist with the cost of a Gimball Stabilizer
Pro.

Moved by H. O>Neill,
CARRIED.
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67) BE IT RESOLVED

68) BE IT RESOLVED

that the community grant submitted by Battlefords
Volleyball Club be approved in the amount of $1,258.17
to assist with the cost of equipment.

Moved by K. Hawtin,
CARRIED.

that the community grant submitted by Battlefords Minor
Softball Association be approved in the amount of
$4,197.96 to assist with the cost of equipment.

Moved by L. Gattinger,
CARRIED.

69) BE IT RESOLVED that the community grant submitted by Battlefords
Kinsmen Orcas Swim Club Inc. be approved in the
amount of $500.00 to assist with the cost of rental.

70) BE IT RESOLVED

71) BE IT RESOLVED

Moved by H. O"Neill,
CARRIED.

that the community grant submitted by Battle River
Archers Corp. be approved in the amount of $2,500.00 to
assist with the cost of the JOP Program.

Moved by B. Ironstand,
CARRIED.

that the community grant submitted by Ecole Pere
Mercure be approved in the amount of $700.00 to assist
with the cost of ice skating.

Moved by H. O>Neill,
CARRIED.

COMMUNITY GRANT ALLOCATION - GRANT YEAR 2021/2022

72) BE IT RESOLVED that the community grant submitted by Battlefords Music
Festival be approved in the amount of $3,500.00 to assist
with the cost of a music festival competition.

Moved by H. O>Neill,
CARRIED.
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73) BE IT RESOLVED that the community grant submitted by Canadian Mental
Health Association Battlefords Branch Inc. be approved
in the amount of $2,000.00 to assist with the cost of a
Fitness Program.

Moved by B. Ironstand,
CARRIED.

74) BE IT RESOLVED that the community grant submitted by Battlefords Wildlife
Federation be approved in the amount of $2,600.00 to
assist with the cost of the Raise & Release Pheasants

Program.

DISCUSSION

Moved by H. O>Neill,
CARRIED.

75) BE IT RESOLVED that the remaining funds from the 2020-2021 Sask.
Lotteries grant money allocation be used by the City of
North Battleford Parks & Recreation Department.

Moved by H. O'Neill,
CARRIED.

NEXT MEETING

The next meeting is April 29, 2021.

ADJOURNMENT

76) BE IT RESOLVED that the meeting do adjourn.

Moved by A. Maunula.

CHAIR

SECRETARY



North
Battleford Memorandum

TO: Chairperson Kelli Hawtin
Members of the City of North Battleford Sask. Lotteries Community Grant
Adjudication Committee

FROM: Cheryl DeNeire, Director of Leisure Services

DATE: April 29, 2021

SUBJECT: Community Grant Request Summary

APPLICATIONS FOR GRANT YEAR 2021/2022

1 Battlefords Family Health Centre [Application #4] $ 2,
000.00

Community Garden Project

MEETS CRITERIA

2 North Battleford Golf & C.C. Junior Golf [Application #5] $ 2,
000.00

Junior Golf

MEETS CRITERIA

RECEIVED $2,000.00 in 2019/2020
RECEIVED $2,000.00 in 2018/2019
RECEIVED $2,000.00 in 2017/2018

3 NBCHS Graduation Committee [Application #6] $ 7,650.00
Grad

MEETS CRITERIA

4 Pioneer Association Inc. [Application #7] $ 5,
000.00

Seniors Activities

MEETS CRITERIA

RECEIVED $4,000.00 in 2020/2021
RECEIVED $3,500.00 in 2019/2020
RECEIVED $3,500.00 in 2018/2019

5 Big Brothers Big Sisters of the Battlefords [Application #8] $1,000.00
Spring/Summer Passes for Family Golf

MEETS CRITERIA

RECEIVED $1,450.00 in 2020/2021 (swim passes)



6 Battlefords Toastmasters Club 1512 [Application #9] $1,
920.00

Room Rental

MEETS CRITERIA

RECEIVED $1,245.00 in 2020/2021

7 Battlefords Youth Soccer Inc. [Application #10] $1,800.00
2021 Outdoor Soccer

MEETS CRITERIA

RECEIVED $2,000.00 in 2019/2020
RECEIVED $2,000.00 in 2018/2019

Cheryl DeNeire,
Director, Leisure Services



CITY OF NORTH BATTLEFORD

COMMUNITY GRANT PROGRAM C271/R15 Pay out from 2142145008

Total Allotted $ 99,060.00

Remaining Funds $ 69,590.00

$ 99,060.00 Total Allotted

$ - Amount paid out
To be paid back

2021-2022 COMMUNITY GRANT PROGRAM

Grant#: CG:21:610 Committed

$ 29,470.00

Completed

Project Costs

$

Paid Out

Project
Report

Form

Under

Rep Pop-

Date of

Pay/Reg

1 The Battlefords Music Festival - Music Competition i i $ 3,500.00
2 Canadian Mental Health Association - Fitness Program [ [ $ 2,606.06

3

Battlefords Wildlife Federation - Raise & Release Pheasants i

Program { [ $ 2,600.00

4

Battlefords Family Health Centre - Community Garden Project
PENDING i $ 2,000.00

5

North Battleford Golf &C.C Junior Golf Program - Junior Golf
PENDING \ $ 2,000.00

6 NBCHS Graduation Committee - Grad PENDING \ $ 7,650.00

7 Pioneer Association Inc. - Seniors Activities PENDING [ $ 5,000.00

8

Big Brothers Big Sisters of the Battlefords - Spring/Summer
Passes for Family Golf PENDING [ i $ 1

,
000.00

9 Battlefords Toastmasters Club 1512 -Room Rent PENDING { [ $ 1,920.00

10 Battlefords Youth Soccer - 2021 Outdoor Soccer PENDING i \ $ 1,800.00

2021-04-27 Page 1
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5ASK LOTTERIES ÿ
SASKATCHEWAN LOTTERIES
COMMUNITY GRANT PROGRAM

Return to: City of North
Battleford Leisure Services

1291-101 st Street, Box 460

North Battleford, SK S9A 2Y6

Tel: 306-445-1700 Fax:306-445-0411

Contact: Val Mysko

fiaooo.°°

PLEASE PRINT

1 Name of Group: Battlefords Family Health Centre

Non-Profit No: 212982

Mailing Address: #103 - 1192 - 101 st street, North Battleford, Sask S9A 0Z6

2 Contact Person: Rose Favel

3 Proposed Activity/Program/Event etc:
1 in 8 households in Canada is food insecure, amounting to over 4 million Canadians,

including 1.15 million children, living in homes that struggle to put food on the table. It is a
serious problem in Canada that negatively impacts physical, mental, and social health
including multiple chronic conditions such as Type 2 diabetes, and costs our healthcare
system considerably. The National Call to Action Report also supports obesity as a threat
to children's health, with Saskatchewan having the highest rate of childhood obesity.
Because of this, Battlefords Family Health Centre has actively sought ways to address
the high rates of food insecurity, Type 2 diabetes and childhood obesity in our community.
The 11th edition of the food price report, published annually by Dalhousie University and
the University of Guelph, has expanded this year to include the University of
Saskatchewan and University of British Columbia, making it more national scope.
Researchers said in the study that CoVid 19 will continue impacting food prices in 2021,

as well much of the produce Canadians consume comes from California, a state ravaged
by wildfires, this will also affect food prices. Vegetables are where people are going to
notice the greatest impact thus making this project even more important for vulnerable
populations. The Healthy Living Land Based Learning Community Garden Project is
designed to increase the amount of nutritious food available to all people. As well,
children, youth, families and seniors engage in active living while incorporating language,

traditional /cultural knowledge, healthy eating, intergenerational interactions, social
participation and community supports. Allotment gardens have many benefits, for both the
gardener and the community, and as a result, the steady grow in BFHC community
garden project is not surprising. The benefits include fresh food - many studies have
shown the shorter distance between harvest and table, the better the food is for you,

cultural and spiritual practices, financial gains, socialization, volunteerism, improved
mental health and education. Land reclamation - The BFHC garden project takes place
on lots that have been abandoned or are ignored. Without development the lots attract
garbage and crime. These lots have been turned into productive and safe areas for

Address: Same as above Tel: 306-441-7529

Email Address: rose.favel@brt6hc.ca



garden participants and community members. The community gardens promote
friendships and inter-generational experiences to support the transfer of knowledge
between Elders, children, seniors and youth. The gardens also helped to inspire a greater
sense of community belonging, pride and inclusion by broadening the base of
programming related to healthy eating and active living, and to increase ownership and
capacity through the weekly knowledge sharing and hands on learning. Participants
garden a small plot, which increases physical activity and provides nutritious food,
reduces depression, and improves brain health. Participants can access the gardens by
foot, bike, strollers and wagons which prompts people to take a more active transport
option in their daily lives. We provide free tools, seed and knowledge during the daily
garden hours staffed by outreach workers. Families and seniors gain knowledge of the
natural world through land based learning, traditional knowledge, Cree language and
gardening. Weekly events include a healthy meal, physical activity and activities to
further traditional knowledge, Cree language, demonstrate healthy living. All events and
garden activities have been adapted to meet CoVid precautions. The staff host classes on
preserving and Build a Meal sessions to help participants maintain nutritious eating year
round while menu planning, budgeting and balancing meals. The activities and language
learnings we offer are accessible and repeatable. Participants bring their families to help
them garden, to enjoy the outdoors, to play in our children's play area and to share
reverence for what mother Earth has provided.

__
_

4 Proposed Date[s]: May 10,2021 
_ _

Time[s]: Sept 30,2021 
__ _ _

771 & 781,108th street are 2 city lots of approx 50x110 feet. They are urban
lots located in mixed industrial and residential area. Our garden site created
much needed space for wildlife and community members. We continue to
add communal space, and beautify the site through the addition of quiet
resting areas, solar lights our little book lending library, the addition of fruit
trees, flower plots, Native species and raised beds.

Location: 
___ _ _ _

5 Project description [include objectives of program, benefits to participants]:

If more space is required, please use back
2021 project promotional video http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=8fEeHwcSLy4
The specific target group that the project aims for is off-reserve Indigenous people,

however we are open to all people. In 2020, we served a diverse population, people who
identified as: seniors, women, Indigenous, newcomers, LGBTQ2, visible minorities,

people with disabilities, youth, individuals experiencing homelessness, and low income.
Over the years our project has developed partnerships with the following agencies:
Catholic Family Services, Friendship Centre - seniors and housing first program, the
Light House, Connaught School, Daycare Centres, Battlefords Trade and Education
Centre, Sask Hospital Industrial Therapy Department, KidsFirst, immigrant & refugee
families, Boys and Girls Club, BFHC chronic disease patients, daycares and mental
health group homes. These partnerships enabled the agencies to enhance the services
that they provided to their client base. While we see this project under the Health
Initiative, this is far from the only area that the project addresses. The healthy living
project strives to develop our community into a safe and positive space where children,
youth, seniors and families are able to gather together and learn and grow from one
another. The amount of knowledge that participants take away from the garden each
year is immeasurable. Not only do participants learn how to grow vegetables and where
they come from, but they learn about the actual way they grow, how the sun and water
affect the produce, and they learn valuable social skills such as sharing and developing
healthy friendships and family relationships. The Battlefords has a high crime rate per

_



capita and this garden project reduces the crime rate for all community members as it
provides a healthy option for people dealing with negative behaviors and influences. The
more healthy activities people engage in the less time they have for unhealthy activities.
Through physical activity and healthy eating the healthy living land based community
garden project supports healthy aging, prevention of chronic diseases chronic disease
maintenance, improves food security, increases physical activity, improves healthy eating,
while incorporating traditional land based learning. BFHC"s Garden Project continues to
grow and skills expand each year. Our participant numbers continue to grow and skills
are transitioning to preserving skills so to make harvest last longer. The project also had
the capacity to provide our local food bank with donations of produce to share with
children and their families over the summer months. The project also employed to Light
House clients to assist with year-end site clean-up. By reaching farther into our
community, we are able to make connections with more seniors, families, agencies, and
individuals in order to work on health prevention and improving access to healthy food for
children, seniors, youth and families in our community. We have strong attendance at our
events where we highlight healthy foods, active lifestyle, Elder/Senior involvement,

knowledge sharing through leadership roles and inclusion. We are successful as
participants often return and we continue to recruit new participants and have full garden
plots each year. We are providing educational opportunities tailored to our participant's
abilities, increasing physical activity, recruiting volunteers/services, senior participants
and preparing nutritious snacks and meals through hands on learning for our participants
to consume. Many of our participants have indicated that they have become more
empowered to continue using the information they learned during the project. The
community garden can be a vibrant alternative opportunity for many families, children,

Eldersÿyouth and seniors to have an environment education classroom.

6 Estimated number of participants: 180ÿ240 depend orÿCovid precautions

7 This project request is a City of North Battleford Community Grant application for funds

Only: Yes
_

 No x

If No, where else have you applied for funding and amount requested/approved.
BATC - CDC 7500 confirmed

Sask Energy - 250 confirmed
Sask Tel 500 confirmed

Canada Summer Jobs 7700 pending
TP Friends - 3000 pending
McConnell Foundation - 5000 pending
First Nations Engagement - 10,000 pending
Early Learning - 7500 pending
Feed the Children 10,000 pending
Sask Lotteries Community Grant 5000 pending

8 Without financial assistance from this grant request, will this activity/program/event take

place? Yes x No_



9 Proposed Budget:

Expenditures:

Contract grant management
3000.00

amount from grant 750.00

Technology Support -
development of virtual learning
Early Learning and Cultural videos
1500.00

amount from grant 1000.00

Covid Supplies - gloves, sanitizer,
wipes, packaging supplies for food
/ snacks 500.00

amount from grant 250.00

56,450 pending
56450

Revenue - Expenditures

___

 Total
Total

Amount requested from Community Grant

SELF HELP

2000.00
_

in kind donations: River City, community
individuals, BRT6HC, Ken and Terry,s,

Doug Paint Shop, West Coast Seeds, &
many volunteer hours and resources

Signature: Rose Favel Date: January 15, 2021



Battlefords Family Health Centre Inc.

Schedule 3 - Schedule of Healthy Living Revenues and Expenses
_

For the year ended March 31
,
2020

2020 2019
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)

Revenue

Other revenue 69,843 48,830

Expenses
Salaries and benefits 56,204 50,768
Contracted services 8,957 3

,
358

Supplies 3
,163 3

,
904

Transportation 2
,
393 2

,
198

Rent 612 669
Nutrition 666 _

Administrative 446 -

Professional fees 105 -

Continuing education - 70

72,446 60,967

Deficiency of revenue over expenses (2,603) (12,137)

4
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SASKATCHEWAN LOTTERIES

COMMUNITY GRANT PROGRAM

PLEASE PRINT

Return to: City of North
Battleford Leisure Services

1291-101st Street, Box 460

North Battleford, SK S9A 2Y6

Tel: 306-445-1700 Fax:306-445-0411

Contact Val Mysko

Name of Group:

Non-Profit No:

Mailing Address:

Contact Person:

Address:

Email Address:

\ ~ 
_
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_
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Proposed Activity/Program/Event etc:

CavAoxirQ vwlk b<d\Ap (t Tcÿ
oilhfo<A \ui\

"VtiQ iy fa . Ui St 3
iÿoyX

ell hft.fi.
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5 Project description [include objectives of program, benefits to participants]:

4f more space is required, please use back
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7 This project request is a City of North Battleford Community Grant application for funds

Only: Yes
_

 No

If No, where else have you applied for funding and amount requested/approved.

8 Without financial assistance from this grant request, will this activity/program/event take

place? Yes_ No K.

9 Proposed Budget:

Expenditures:

Details

[K Fac>
TNjpLWkf v

~

0 U
_

jWA_

$ Amount

Revenue:
~~Touÿ cf IkrntFÿ
boÿftTT'SHÿ_

Total 3S cjO > <£>

* |QQO ÿ
<00

Total

Amount requested from Community Grant

SELF HELP

% <s

Signature: Date
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MANAGEMENT REPORT

The North Battleford Golf and Country Club Inc.
Report of Management

Management has the responsibility for preparing the accompanying financial statements and
ensuring that all information in the annual report is consistent with the statements. This
responsibility includes selecting appropriate accounting principles in making objective judgements
and estimates in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations.

In discharging its responsibilities for the integrity and fairness of the financial statements and for the
accounting systems from which they are derived, management maintains the necessary system of
internal controls designed to provide assurance that transactions are authorized, assets are
safeguarded and proper records maintained.

Ultimate responsibility for the financial statements to members lies with the board of directors.

Vantage, an independent firm of Chartered Professional Accountants, is appointed by the board to
audit the financial statements and report directly to them; their report follows. The external
auditors have full and free access to the board of directors to discuss their audit and their findings as
to the integrity of the company's financial reporting and the adequacy of the system of internal
controls.

fansrfbhnson
Director of Golf

January 18, 2021

Page 1



Vantage
CHARTERED PROFESSIONAL ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

The Board of Directors

The North Battleford Golf and Country Club Inc.
North Battleford, Saskatchewan

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The North Battleford Golf and Country Club Inc.,
which comprise the statement of financial position as at October 31, 2020, the statements of operations and net
assets and cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of The North Battleford Golf and Country Club Inc. as at October 31,2020, and its financial performance
and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit

ÿ organizations.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors

'

 Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of The North Battleford Golf and
Country Club Inc. in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements in Canada, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations, and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing The North Battleford Golf and
Country Club Inc.'s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting process.

Page 2



Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors' report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards, we exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud

or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the company

's internal control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management
's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,

based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the company

'

s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors'

 report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors'

 report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the company to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

Chartered Professional Accountants

North Battleford, Saskatchewan
January 18,2021
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THE NORTH BATTLEFORD GOLF AND COUNTRY CLUB INC.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT OCTOBER 31, 2020

ASSETS

2020 2019

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash $ 144,139 $ 33,875
Cash - lottery 2,226 2,209
Accounts receivable 12,781 8,511

Grants receivable (Note 7) 75,000 75,000
Inventories 39,038 32,246

Prepaid expenses 2.828 3.105

276.012 154.946

INVESTMENTS (Note 3) 3.708 3.352

TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS (Note 4) 2,364,831 2,417,381
Less accumulated amortization 1,855.145 1.801,341

509.686 616.040

$ 789.406 $ 774.338

APPROVED ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Director

See accompanying notes
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THE NORTH BATTLEFORD GOLF AND COUNTRY CLUB INC.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT OCTOBER 31, 2020

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Credit union indebtedness

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Deferred revenue (Note 5)
Government remittances payable
Long term liabilities due within one year

LONG TERM LIABILITIES (Note 6)
Long term debt

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS

Net assets invested in capital assets

Unrestricted net assets

Net assets at end of year

2020 2019

$ 68,679
$ 90,861 93,653

20,393 100,331

7
,
197 445

6) 33.000 190.465

151,451 453,573

194.315 6.850

345.766 460.423

509,686 616,040

f66.0461 f302.1251

443.640 313.915

$ 789.406 $ 774.338

See accompanying notes
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THE NORTH BATTLEFORD GOLF AND COUNTRY CLUB INC.

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS AND NET ASSETS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2020

2020 2019

REVENUE

Sales

Memberships $ 243,957 $ 271,886
Green fees - daily and packages 277,423 223,109

Green fees - non-club tournaments 29,439

Club tournaments gross margin - per schedule 7,390 24,991

Pro shop gross margin - per schedule 36,632 39,397

Club storage 3
,
221 6

,
994

Driving range income 13,718 15,801

Power cart fees 32,938 28,868

Power cart rentals 136,481 143,062

Grants 2
,
375 214

Kitchen lease 24,625 32,241

Rentals 429

778.760 816.431

EXPENSES

Administration - per schedule 57,134 86,100

Amortization 53,804 63,216

Clubhouse - per schedule 27,705 42,629

Operations - per schedule 53,672 80,894

Grounds - per schedule 108,256 145,194

Wages and benefits - per schedule 390.916 481.065

691.487 899.098

87.273 f82.6671

OTHER INCOME

Advertising 6
,
319 7

,
682

Government grants 34,122

Finance charges 326 651

Issue of membership shares 25 100

Lottery proceeds 2
,
806

Lottery interest 52

Other 1
.
660 4

.
366

42.452 15.657

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES 129,725 [67,010)

NET ASSETS at beginning of year 313.915 380.925

NET ASSETS at end of year $ 443.640 $ 313.915

See accompanying notes
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THE NORTH BATTLEFORD GOLF AND COUNTRY CLUB INC.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2020

2020 2019

CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Excess (deficit) of revenue over expenses $ 129,725 f

-
\

Or
-
\

OKV
D

V

_
J

Items not requiring cash
Amortization 53 804 63 216

183,529 T3.7941

Net change in non-cash working capital
Decrease (increase) in receivables (3,994) 12,570

Decrease (increase) in inventories (6,792) 21,478

Increase (decrease) in payables
_

(75 977) 90 943

_
(86 763) 124 991

96.766 121,197

CASH PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Issue of long term debt 40,000 206,
130

Repayment/forgivable portion of long term debt flQ.0001 f54.
753")

30000 151.377

CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of tangible capital assets (233,979)
Proceeds from sale of tangible capital assets 17,000
Recovery of tangible capital asset cost 52,550
Increase in investments f3561 f300"l

52.194 T217.2791

INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 178,960 55,295

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (DEFICIT)
at beginning of year f32,5951 f87.8901

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (DEFICIT)
at end of year (Note 11) S 146.365 $ f32.5951

See accompanying notes
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THE NORTH BATTLEFORD GOLF AND COUNTRY CLUB INC.

SCHEDULE OF TOURNAMENT AND PRO SHOP PROFITS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2020

2020 2019

CLUB TOURNAMENTS

Sales $ 19,312 $ 55,333

Expenses 11.922 30,342

Gross margin $ 7.390 $ 24,991

PRO SHOP

Sales $ 175,058 $ 201,176

Expenses 138.426 161.779

Gross margin $ 36,632 $ 39.397

TOTALS

Sales $ 194,370 $ 256,509

Expenses 150.348 192.121

Gross margin $ 44.022 $ 64.388

See accompanying notes
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THE NORTH BATTLEFORD GOLF AND COUNTRY CLUB INC.

SCHEDULE OF EXPENSES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2020

2020 2019

ADMINISTRATION

Advertising S 1,181
Hole in one insurance $ 200
Insurance 5,934 20,190

Lottery - payouts 3,
122

Memberships 2,
249 2,308

Miscellaneous 702

Office supplies 2,866 4,
055

Postage 478 965
Professional fees 11

,
741 13,847

Service charges 20,214 22,
787

Telephone 8,053 7,
945

Training 125
Travel 4

,
418 5

,
309

Other 
_
 4.545

57.134 86.100

CLUBHOUSE

Building repairs and maintenance 261 9,
795

Janitorial and supplies 3,107 3,752
Licenses 84 94

Supplies 208 299
Utilities 24.045 28.689

27.705 42.629

OPERATIONS

Advertising and promotions 2,744 7,740
Power cart fuel and maintenance 4,619 10

,
251

Power cart lease 29,318 42
,
270

Driving range 674 1,
488

Printing 1,383 1,679
Pro shop shipping and supplies 7,929 9,321
Public relations 719
SGA and SLGA dues 7.005 7.426

53.672 80.894

See accompanying notes
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THE NORTH BATTLEFORD GOLF AND COUNTRY CLUB INC.

SCHEDULE OF EXPENSES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2020

2020 2019

GROUNDS

Aggregate 61 1
,
078

Building maintenance 950 1
,
172

Chemicals 9
,
827 11,915

Equipment repairs 42 1,460Equipment repairs - internal 8,
230 11,237

Equipment repairs - sublet 11,
511 9,520

Fertilizer 9
,
728 12

,
801

Fuel and oil 12
,
792 24

,
017

Furnishings 3,
279 3

,
445

Interest long term 11
,
628 7,328

Irrigation maintenance 7,313 11,158

Irrigation utilities 11,
649 16

,
158

Sand 502 3
,
787

Seed and turf 1
,
134 1,551

Shop supplies 3,623 3,754

Shop utilities 6,
783 7

,
370

Construction - other 37 7
,
020

Trees 257 731

Topsoil 370
Training 4,

664 4,887

Truck expenses 3,
026 2

,
425

Miscellaneous 
_

850 2.380

108.256 145
.
194

WAGES AND BENEFITS

Administration 89
,
263 90

,
032

Grounds 228,533 298
,
974

Pro shop 39,034 44,
486

Staff benefits 21,863 31
,
104

Vacation 12.223 16
.
469

390.916 481.065

$ 637.683 $ 835.882

See accompanying notes

Page 10



THE NORTH BATTLEFORD GOLF AND COUNTRY CLUB INC.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2020

1
.
 STATUTES OF INCORPORATION AND NATURE OF ACTIVITIES

The North Battleford Golf and Country Club Inc. was incorporated under the Saskatchewan
Companies Act on June 26, 1953 and is exempt from income tax. Its purpose is to operate a
golf course and country club facility for the Battlefords'

 community on a not-for-profit basis.

2
. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements were prepared in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for
not-for-profit organizations.

Significant accounting policies are described below.

[a] Revenue Recognition

The North Battleford Golf and Country Club Inc. follows the deferral method of accounting
for contributions. Restricted contributions are recognized as revenue in the year in which
the related expenses are incurred. Unrestricted contributions are recognized as revenue
when received or receivable if the amount to be received can be reasonably estimated and
collection is reasonably assured.

Memberships, fees, storage, rental and sales revenues are recognized when received and
services or goods are provided.

(b) Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or net realizable value.

(c) Investments

Investments are carried at cost.

(d) Tangible Capital Assets

Tangible capital assets are carried at cost.

(e) Amortization

Amortization is provided on a diminishing balance basis using the following annual rates:

Amortization of leasehold improvements is provided on a straight-line basis over the 20
year term of the lease.

Buildings
Equipment
Automotive

Surface improvements

10 %

20 %

30 %

8 %
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THE NORTH BATTLEFORD GOLF AND COUNTRY CLUB INC.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2020

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(f) Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. These estimates are
reviewed periodically and adjustments are made to income as appropriate in the period
they become known.

3. INVESTMENTS

2020 2019

Innovation Credit Union equity $ 3
,
708 $ 3

.
352

TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS

2020 2019

Accumulated

Cost amortization Net Net

Buildings $ 87,960 $ 75,899 $ 12,061 $ 13,401

Equipment
Clubhouse 164,593 156,091 8

,
502 10,642

Grounds 394,648 361,548 33,100 93,925

Automotive 84,555 83,293 1
,
262 1

,
803

Leasehold improvements 1
,
530,068 1

,
096,418 433,650 473,322

Surface improvements 103.007 81.896 21,111 22.947

$2,364,831 $1,855,145 $ 509.686 $ 616.040

5.
 DEFERRED REVENUE

Deferred revenue is comprised of prepaid memberships, prepayment on membership charge
accounts and memorial funds that have not yet been allocated to a specific memorial project.
The contributions will be recognized as revenue in the year in which the related expenses are
incurred.
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THE NORTH BATTLEFORD GOLF AND COUNTRY CLUB INC.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2020

6. LONG TERM LIABILITIES

2020 2019

Due within Long term Long term
Total
_

one year
_

portion portion

Long term debt

(a] Bursary $ 7,350 $ 500 $ 6,850 $ 6,850
(b) Credit union loan 189,965 32,500 157,465
(c) CEBA loan 30.000 _ 30.000

S 227.315 $ 33.000 $ 194.315 $ 6.850

(a] The Frank Fowler Bursary is payable at $500 per annum.

(b) The Innovation Credit Union commercial revolving term loan is payable at $32,500
annually plus monthly interest payments at 5.45%.

(c) Government of Canada CEBA revolving line of credit for $40,000 is non interest bearing
until December 31, 2022 and shown net of forgivable amount. [25% loan forgiveness if
paid in full by December 31, 2022).

7. CAPITAL GRANT

The company is eligible for grant funding from the City of North Battleford based on 100% of
eligible capital improvement expenses incurred to a maximum of $75,000 per year. When
eligible expenses are less than $75,000, the balance can be carried forward to the next year
with unspent dollars to be placed in a reserve for future use at the end of the agreement.

 This

agreement ends on December 31, 2020.

8. COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Certain comparative figures may have been reclassified to conform with the current period's
financial statement presentation.

9. LEASE COMMITMENTS

The company rents the golf course property under a lease with the City of North Battleford
with annual rentals of $1. This lease expires on July 31, 2021.

10. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

fa) Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying value of cash, accounts receivable, credit union indebtedness, accounts

payable and accrued liabilities approximates their fair values because of the short-term
maturities of these items.
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THE NORTH BATTLEFORD GOLF AND COUNTRY CLUB INC.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2020

10. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b] Credit Risk Management

The company is exposed to credit risk on the accounts receivable from its customers. The
company does not have a significant exposure to any individual customer or counterpart.

(c) Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial

instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The long-term debt
payable bears interest at 5.45%. Changes in the lending rate can cause fluctuations in
interest payments and cash flows.

(d) Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the company will encounter difficulty in meeting its
obligations associated with financial liabilities. The company is exposed to liquidity risk
arising primarily from the long-term debt. The company'

s ability to meet obligations
depends on the receipt of funds from its operations and other related sources.

11. CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand, balances on deposit and investments in
money market instruments less short term indebtedness. Cash and cash equivalents included
in the cash flow statement comprise the following balance sheet amounts:

2020 2019

Cash $ 144,139 $ 33
,
875

Cash-lottery 2,226 2,
209

Credit union indebtedness 
_
 f 68.6791

Cash $ 146.365 $ f32.5951

12. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

In January 2020, the World Health Organization declared the outbreak of a novel coronavirus
(COVID-19) as a "Public Health Emergency of International Concern." The coronavirus
continues to spread throughout the world and has adversely impacted global commercial
activity and has contributed to significant declines and volatility in financial markets. The
extent of C0VID-19<

s effect on the organization
'

s operational and financial performance will
depend on future developments, including the duration, spread and intensity of the pandemic,
all of which are uncertain and difficult to predict. The rapid development and fluidity of this
situation make it impossible to ascertain the ultimate adverse impact of the coronavirus
outbreak. Nevertheless, the outbreak presents uncertainty and risk with respect to the
organization, its performance, and its financial results.

Page 14



NORTH BATTLEFORD

Golfi met Cowttfcf Club

Our Junior Golf Program introduces all kids to the great game of golf through
FREE introduction lessons, free junior golf days, and also days throughout the
season of "Take a Kid to the Course for FREE". We continue to have a very
successful program with us teaching over 140 kids in lessons over 2 weekends in
May. The Junior Golf Days we would average between 40 - 90 kids each week
starting the first Thursday in May and ending the third Thursday in June. The
golfing days we have TWO mini courses set up for the beginner junior golfers to
play, and the back nine for the older more advanced juniors to play. We offer
the one mini course with the "Big Cups" for holes on the greens for a much
easier putting experience, and the other mini course is the same 5 hole setup
with regular cups.

The focus of our program is to teach golf, but we also teach life skills like Core
Values with honesty, integrity, sportsmanship, respect, confidence,
responsibility, perseverance, courtesy, and judgement.

Studies have shown the kids taking part in golf programs are more likely to
have higher confidence in their ability to do well academically, as they felt
more confident in their social skills with peers, and credit the program for their
ability to appreciate diversity. Our program aims to get young people ready for
life,s challenges by improving their interpersonal skills, managing emotions,
goal setting, and resilience.

Kids returning to the program the following year have had positive experience,
improved their golf skills, and have had lots of fun. With the younger kids we
offer a SNAG GOLF SYSTEM that is an oversize golf club, a tennis ball sized golf
ball, and larger targets to make the game easier to start with. We have kids
starting at the age of 5 years old and continue with the program until they
graduate from high school. The lesson program we offer each season changes
from year to year to make it new and exciting for all the kids especially the
ones that participated in previous years. By changing the curriculum each year
keeps the kids entertained and challenged through different teaching
techniques, drills, and games. The lesson age groups are from 5 years old to 8
years old, 9 to 12, and 13 years and older. We find having the kids in these age
groups we are able to accomplish more and having the kids enjoying the lessons
even more. The biggest highlight we purchase large pool inflatable animals like
flamingos, ducks, and birds that are 7 feet tall and the kids love hitting balls at
these types of targets. With these targets, drills, and games we have the



ability to keep the kids engaged in the lessons for the total 45 minutes to an
hour. Also through our lessons we will talk about rules of golf, etiquette of the
game, and respect of other golfers.

The Junior Golf Days are held on Thursdays in the month of May and June with
the kids golfing after school for free. We provide all the necessary equipment
again for all the kids to take part in the junior golf days. The environment is
supervised by one of our PGA Professionals and other pro shop staff, and we ask
that a parent walks with each group while playing the mini course. Each junior
golfer receives a T-shirt with a team name on the tee shirt as their uniform to
wear when they come out to play. So upon arrival to play on Thursdays they
register with the pro shop staff, pick up their own scorecard, equipment is
provided from clubs, balls, and tees. We typically have a chipping competition
on our Golf Dart Board for points, and then depending on their age and skill
level we determine what mini course to play. Points are awarded also for
their teams for participation, team name, hole by hole score, completing and
adding their scores correctly, signed scorecards, and returning the scorecards
after completion of their rounds. We have a weekly updated team leaderboard
for all the kids to see each week, and at the end of the season we host our own
Tour Championship for all the kids. At the end of the Tour Championship all
kids are offered a hot dog, hamburger, and a juice. We have some prizes for
the season, and to complete our year.

The North Battleford Golf 6t C.C. is very proud of our Junior Golf Program, and
will continue to improve each season to always be a leader in the industry for
kids to participate in this great game of a lifetime. We are always looking to
purchase new equipment or training tools for the kids to make it easier for all
to play and enjoy this great game.

Dana Johnson

Director of Golf

North Battleford Golf 8t C.C.



North
Battleford

Treaty Six Territory | Saskatchewan | Canada

5A5K LOTTERIES

SASKATCHEWAN LOTTERIES

COMMUNITY GRANT PROGRAM

LEISURE SERVICES | 306-445-1700
Return to:

City of North Battleford Leisure Services /
PO Box 460, 1291-101* Street Q
North Battleford, SK to -j / c-v-v ÿ
S9A 2Y6 <Jll> I b DU ,
Tel: 306-445-1700 Fax: 306-445-0411

Contact: Val Mysko

Name of Group North Battleford Comprehensive High School Graduation Committee

Non-Profit #

Mail address 1791 110th St. North Battleford S9A 2Y2

Contact Person Lindy Bell-Gatzke

Address

Email lindy .bellgatzke@lskysd.ca

Proposed Activity/Program/Event etc.

Phone# 306 445 6101

Graduation is a major event for our students and school community celebrating an important
milestone. Usually, the graduation ceremony takes place in the NBCHS gymnasium and is a
live event. Due to COVID-19 restrictions and protocols, the 2021 NBCHS Graduation
Ceremony requires a different location and format. Our youth and many others have had to
face many obstacles during this pandemic. The graduates of NBCHS deserve recognition for
their determination and perseverence to reciev their diploma despite the odds. The student
population of NBCHS is a direct reflection of our greater community providing education for
a diverse population including First Nations and Metis, and at risk students. Graduation is a
great achievement and often the school ceremony is a landmark celebration for these students.
We are hoping to create a special occasion for the graduates despite the restrictions.

Propsed Date(s)

PropsedTime(s)

Location

Project description (include objectives of program, benefits to participants)

The graduation ceremony will be created by local film company, Fragment Media at the
Dekker Centre for Performing Arts. Students will be able to simulate the milestone event by
walking the stage, recieving their diploma and other recognitions like turning the tassle and
tossing of their cap. Scholarships, awards, Valedictorian address and other presentations will
also be recreated through the final project. The film company is also able to interview
students to provide a personal experience for the event.

June 7-11

2pm- 8pm

Dekker Centre for Performing Arts

Estimated number of participants 130

City of North Battleford cityofnb.ca



North
Battleford

SASKATCHEWAN LOTTERIES

COMMUNITY GRANT PROGRAM

LEISURE SERVICES | 306-445-1700Treaty Six Territory | Saskatchewan | Canada

.This project request is a City of North Battleford Community Grant application for funds only:

O Yes © No

If no, where else have you applied for funding and the amount requested/approved.

Without financial assistance from this grant request, will this activity/program/event take place?

© Yes O No

Proposed Budget
Details

Expenditures Amount
Dekker Centre Rental June 7-11 5 x $700.00 = $3500.00

Fragment Media -film crew $3000.00
Publishing Plus (decoration rentals) $900.00
Transportation $250.00

Total $7650
.
00

Revenue Amount

Total

Amount requested from Community Grant $7650.00

SELF HELP

Signatue
Feb. 2,2021

City of North Battleford cityofnb.ca



Audited Financial Statements

Of the Living Skv School Division No. 202

School Division No. 2020500

For the Period Ending: August 31. 2020

Auditor

Note - Copy to be sent to Ministry of Education, Regina

Saskatchewanfa



Management,s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The school division's management is responsible for the preparation of the financial
statements in accordance with Canadian public sector accounting standards and the
format specified in the Financial Reporting Manual issued by the Ministry of
Education. The preparation of financial statements necessarily involves the use of
estimates based on management's j udgment, particularly when transactions affecting
the current accounting period cannot be finalized with certainty until future periods.

The school division's management maintains a system of accounting and
administrative controls to ensure that accurate and reliable financial statements are

prepared and to provide reasonable assurance that transactions are authorized, assets
are safeguarded, and financial records are properly maintained to provide reliable
information for the preparation of financial statements.

The Board of Education is composed of elected officials who are not employees of
the school division. The Board is responsible for ensuring that management fulfills
its responsibilities for financial reporting and internal control, and for approving the
financial statements. The Board is also responsible for the appointment of the school
division's external auditors.

The external auditors, Holm Raiche Oberg Chartered Professional Accountants P.C.
Ltd., conduct an independent examination in accordance with Canadian auditing
standards and express their opinion on the financial statements. The accompanying
Auditors, Report outlines their responsibilities, the scope of their examination and
their opinion on the school division,s financial statements. The external auditors have
full and free access to, and meet periodically and separately with, both the Board and
management to discuss their audit findings.

November 24, 2020
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1321 101" Street

Norlli hattleford, Saskatchewan
S9A 019

y.' n . t nL.„ Phone: (306) 445-6291Ho,m Rs,che Oberg F„,;

Chartered Profess,ona, Accountants PC. Ltd. Ema,,: ,nfo@hmcpa.ca

Website: wwH-.hrocpu .ca

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR,S REPORT

To the Members of Living Sky School Division No.
 202

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Living Sky School Division No. 202 (the organization), which comprise
the statement of financial position as at August 31, 2020, and the statements of operations and accumulated surplus

from operations, changes in net financial assets and cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
the organization as at August 31, 2020, and the results of its operations and cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Canadian public sector accounting standards (PSAS).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the organization in accordance with ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Canada, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note 20 to the financial statements, which describes subsequent events related to the global
COVID-19 pandemic declared by the World Health Organization. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this
matter.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
PSAS, and for such internal control as management determines is necessaiy to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the organization's ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the organization or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the organization's financial reporting process.

(continues)

Graham K. Holm, CPA CA* Loralie A. Raiche, CPA, CA, CFP* Dalian D. Oberg, CPA CA*
(Retired)

ÿDenotes a professional corporation CpA accovntm* rj



Independent Auditor's Report to the Members of Living Sky School Division No. 202 (continued)

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement

, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor>s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
Canadian generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if
, individually or in the aggregate, they

could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
organization"s internal control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management,s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the organization,s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor,s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the organization to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves
fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

North Battleford, Saskatchewan
Chartered Professional Accountants



Living Sky School Division No. 202
Statement of Financial Position

as at August 31,2020
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2020 2019

Financial Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Accounts Receivable (Note 7)
Portfolio Investments (Note 3)

$

24,531
,
158

591,845

182,220

$

21,760,211

730,562

162,818

Total Financial Assets 25,305,223 22,653,591

Liabilities

Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities (Note 8)
Long-Term Debt (Note 9)
Liability for Employee Future Benefits (Note 5)
Deferred Revenue (Note 10)

3
,
539,040

300,501

1
,
620,700

1
,
174,091

2
,
550,105

97,022

1
,
519,700

987,687

Total Liabilities 6
,
634,332 5,154,514'

Net Financial Assets 18,670,891 17,499,077

Non-Financial Assets

Tangible Capital Assets (Schedule C)
Inventory of Supplies for Consumption
Prepaid Expenses

30,330,698

227,605

425,622

32,438,402

209,742

214,752

Total Non-Financial Assets 30,983,925 32,862,896

Accumulated Surplus (Note 13) 49,654,816 50,361,973

Contractual Rights (Note 15)
Contractual Obligations and Commitments (Note 16)

The accompanying notes and schedules are an integral part of these statements.

Chairperson

Chief Financial Officer

Approved by the
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Living Sky School Division No. 202

Statement of Operations and Accumulated Surplus from Operations
for the year ended August 31,2020

2020 2020 2019

Budget
_

Actual
_

Actual

$ $ $

(Note 14)
REVENUES

Property Taxes and Other Related - 6
,
352 -

Grants 61,252,234 62,125,462 61,120,771

Tuition and Related Fees 4
,
015,760 5

,
363,235 5

,
860,776

School Generated Funds 2
,
000,000 1

,
450,253 2

,
007,447

Complementary Services (Note 11) 1
,
897,504 1

,
816,042 1

,
666,603

External Services (Note 12) 985,146 957,748 1
,
074,077

Other 825,000 890,843 1
,
523,253

Total Revenues (Schedule A) 70,975,644 72,609,935 73,252,927

EXPENSES

Governance 382,302 343,925 361,232

Administration 2
,
859,565 2

,
833,836 2

,
785,813

Instruction 47,786,602 46,803,200 47,388,856

Plant 9
,
913,562 9

,
695,789 10,869,006

Transportation 7
,
855,747 6

,
907,934 7

,
463,090

Tuition and Related Fees 595,087 811,362 598,173

School Generated Funds 2
,
000,000 1

,
260,995 1

,
880,659

Complementary Services (Note 11) 3
,
002,969 3

,
324,221 2

,
989,706

External Services (Note 12) 982,183 1
,
326,311 1

,
282,900

Other - 9
,
519 6

,
254

Total Expenses (Schedule B) 75,378,017 73,317,092 75,625,689

Operating (Deficit) for the Year (4,402,373) (707,157) (2,372,762)

Accumulated Surplus from Operations, Beginning of Year 50,361,973 50,361,973 52,734,735

Accumulated Surplus from Operations, End of Year 45,959,600 49,654,816 50,361,973

The accompanying notes and schedules are an integral part of these statements.



Living Sky School Division No. 202
Statement of Changes in Net Financial Assets

for the year ended August 31,2020

.page 3

2020 2020 2019

Budget Actual Actual

$ $ $

(Note 14)

Net Financial Assets, Beginning of Year 17,499,077 17,499,077 17,605,613

Changes During the Year
Operating (Deficit) for the Year (4,402,373) (707,157) (2,372,762)
Acquisition of Tangible Capital Assets (Schedule C) (47,558) (1,173,484) (1,083,706)
Proceeds on Disposal of Tangible Capital Assets (Schedule C) - 7,181 125,874

Net (Gain) on Disposal of Capital Assets (Schedule C) - (681) (71,830)
Amortization of Tangible Capital Assets (Schedule C) 3

,
740,000 3

,
274,688 3

,
326,242

Net Acquisition of Inventory of Supplies - (17,863) 5
,
231

Net Change in Other Non-Financial Assets - (210,870) (35,585)

Change in Net Financial Assets (709,931) 1,171,814 (106,536)

Net Financial Assets, End of Year 16,789,146 18,670,891 17,499,077

The accompanying notes and schedules are an integral part of these statements.



Living Sky School Division No. 202
Statement of Cash Flows

for the year ended August 31,2020
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2020 2019

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Operating (Deficit) for the YearAdd Non-Cash Items Included in Deficit (Schedule D)Net Change in Non-Cash Operating Activities (Schedule E)

$

(707,157)
3

,
274,007

1
,
186,323

$

(2,372,762)
3

,
254,412

(2,705,005)

Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 3
,
753,173 (1,823,355)

CAPITAL ACTIVITIES

Cash Used to Acquire Tangible Capital Assets
Proceeds on Disposal of Tangible Capital Assets

(1,173,484)
7
,
181

(1,083,706)
125,874

Cash (Used) by Capital Activities (1,166,303) (957,832)

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Cash Used to Acquire Portfolio Investments (19,402) (5,223)

Cash (Used) by Investing Activities (19,402) (5,223)

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from Issuance of Long-Term Debt
Repayment of Long-Term Debt

251,037

(47,558) (45,732)

Cash Provided (Used) by Financing Activities 203,479 (45,732)

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 2
,
770,947 (2,832,142)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 21,760,211 24,592,353

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR 24,531,158 21,760,211

The accompanying notes and schedules are an integral part of these statements.



Living Sky School Division No. 202
Schedule A: Supplementary Details of Revenues

for the year ended August 31,2020

2020 2020 2019

Budget Actual Actual

$ $ $

Property Taxes and Other Related Revenue

Treaty Land Entitlement - Rural - 6
,
352 .

Total Other Tax Revenues - 6
,
352 -

Total Property Taxes and Other Related Revenue - 6
,
352 -

Grants

Operating Grants
Ministry of Education GrantsOperating Grant 58,976,357 58,891,493 58,726,816

Other Ministry Grants 2
,
025,877 2

,
023,983 67,885

Total Ministry Grants 61,002,234 60,915,476 58,794,701

Other Provincial Grants - . 183,051

Federal Grants - 998,609 217,142

Grants from Others 250,000 211,377 -

Total Operating Grants 61,252,234 62,125,462 59,194,894

Capital Grants
Ministry of Education Capital Grants - - 1

,
925,877

Total Capital Grants - - 1
,
925,877

Total Grants 61,252,234 62,125,462 61,120,771

Tuition and Related Fees Revenue

Operating Fees
Tuition Fees

Federal Government and First Nations 4
,
005,760 5

,
110,115 4

,
605,383

Individuals and Other - 7
,
799 -

Total Tuition Fees 4
,
005,760 5,117,914 4,605,383

Transportation Fees 10,000 - 5
,
225

Other Related Fees - 245,321 189,939

Total Operating Tuition and Related Fees 4
,
015,760 5,363,235 4

,
800,547

Capital Fees
Federal/First Nations Capital Fees - - 1

,
060,229

Total Capital Tuition and Fees - - 1
,
060,229

Total Tuition and Related Fees Revenue 4
,015,760 5,363,235 5,860,776



Living Sky School Division No. 202
Schedule A: Supplementary Details of Revenues

for the year ended August 31,2020

2020 2020 2019

Budget Actual Actual

$ $ $

School Generated Funds Revenue

Curricular

Student Fees 135,000 111,793 149,000

Total Curricular Fees 135,000 111,793 149,000

Non-Curricular Fees

Commercial Sales - Non-GST 150,000 103,255 128,553

Fundraising 840,000 643,364 856,782

Grants and Partnerships 50,000 24
,
130 62,774

Students Fees 525,000 376
,
076 512,645

Other 300,000 191
,
635 297,693

Total Non-Curricular Fees 1
,
865,000 1

,
338,460 1

,
858,447

Total School Generated Funds Revenue 2,000,000 1
,450,253 2,007,447

Complementary Services
Operating Grants

Ministry of Education Grants
Operating Grant 1

,
561,960 1

,
561,960 1

,
552,383

Other Ministry Grants 93,544 93,727 43,544

Other Provincial Grants 150,000 136,630 -

Other Grants 20,000 - -

Total Operating Grants 1
,
825,504 1

,
792,317 1

,
595,927

Fees and Other Revenue

Tuition and Related Fees 20,000 (21,492) 23,757

Gain on Disposal of Capital Assets - - 46,919

Other Revenue 52,000 45,217 _

Total Fees and Other Revenue 72,000 23,725 70,676

Total Complementary Services Revenue 1
,
897,504 1

,
816,042 1,666,603

External Services

Operating Grants
Ministry of Education Grants

Operating Grant
Other Ministry Grants

Other Provincial Grants

Total Operating Grants
Fees and Other Revenue

Gain on Disposal of Capital Assets
Other Revenue

Total Fees and Other Revenue

611,120 458,281 388,798

- 200,000 300,000

184,026 - -

795,146 658,281 688,798

71,246

190,000 299,467 314,033

190,000 299,467 385,279

Total External Services Revenue 985,146 957,748 1
,
074,077
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Living Sky School Division No. 202
Schedule A: Supplementary Details of Revenues

for the year ended August 31,2020

2020

Budget
2020

Actual

2019

Actual

Other Revenue

$ $ $

Miscellaneous Revenue

Sales & Rentals

Investments

Gain on Disposal of Capital Assets

270,000

205,000

350,000

368,238

219,580

295,844

7
,
181

900,181

222,697

399,791

584

Total Other Revenue 825,000 890,843 1
,
523,253

TOTAL REVENUE FOR THE YEAR 70,975,644 72,609,935 73,252,927
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Living Sky School Division No. 202
Schedule B: Supplementary Details of Expenses

for the year ended August 31,2020

2020 2020 2019

Budget Actual Actual

$ $ $

Governance Expense

Board Members Expense 181,716 160,220 165,559

Professional Development - Board Members 20,000 11,422 21,762

Grants to School Community Councils 45,586 16,011 33,300

Elections - 500 140,611

Other Governance Expenses 135,000 155,772 -Total Governance Expense 382,302 343,925 361,232

Administration Expense

Salaries 2
,
205,744 2

,
200,741 2

,
117,691

Benefits 241,182 255,088 234,299

Supplies & Services 125,789 121,431 128,981

Non-Capital Furniture & Equipment 21,000 15,793 18,498

Building Operating Expenses 49,550 41,692 65,775

Communications 37,300 38,410 41,860

Travel 40,000 39,094 43,440

Professional Development 39,000 25,217 39,500

Amortization of Tangible Capital Assets 100,000 96,370 95,769

Total Administration Expense 2
,
859,565 2

,
833,836 2

,
785,813

Instruction Expense

Instructional (Teacher Contract) Salaries 31,282,686 31,055,723 31,647,644

Instructional (Teacher Contract) Benefits 1
,
634,521 1

,
705,782 1

,
677,134

Program Support (Non-Teacher Contract) Salaries 7
,
625,585 7

,
584,214 7

,
528,081

Program Support (Non-Teacher Contract) Benefits 1
,
567,032 1

,
727,498 1

,
644,267

Instructional Aids 1
,
762,851 1

,
002,422 1

,
111,324

Supplies & Services 901,510 947,746 794,897

Non-Capital Furniture & Equipment 361,887 309,388 279,036

Communications 174,990 173,720 178,832

Travel 122,100 99,252 135,999

Professional Development 552,866 224,994 334,541

Student Related Expense 380,574 697,676 790,329

Amortization of Tangible Capital Assets 1
,
420,000 1

,
274,785 1

,
266,772

Total Instruction Expense 47,786,602 46,803,200 47388,856



Living Sky School Division No. 202
Schedule B: Supplementary Details of Expenses

for the year ended August 31,2020

2020 2020 2019

Budget Actual Actual

S $ $

Plant Operation & Maintenance Expense

Salaries 2
,
794,763 2

,
654,689 2

,
761,624

Benefits 758,096 819,348 732,184

Supplies & Services 2
,
000 26,481 1

,
883

Non-Capital Furniture & Equipment 75,000 226 1
,
441

Building Operating Expenses 4
,
830,203 4

,
947,400 6

,
116,489

Communications 7
,
500 6

,
538 6

,
613

Travel 31,000 25,823 35,525

Professional Development 5
,
000

.

 3,212 2
,
575

Amortization of Tangible Capital Assets 1
,
410,000 1

,
212,072 1

,
210,672

Total Plant Operation & Maintenance Expense 9,913,562 9
,
695,789 10,869,006

Student Transportation Expense

Salaries 2
,
029,208 1

,
973,068 1

,
951,768

Benefits 437,151 438,085 400,987

Supplies & Services 831,500 583,290 857,294

Non-Capital Furniture & Equipment 501,500 420,332 467,843

Building Operating Expenses 56,150 68,444 74,469

Communications 4
,100 4,038 4,444

Travel 1
,
300 63 2

,
684

Professional Development 2
,
500 352 2

,
210

Contracted Transportation 3
,
182,338 2

,
728,801 2

,
951,137

Amortization of Tangible Capital Assets 810,000 691,461 750,254

Total Student Transportation Expense 7
,
855,747 6,907,934 7,463,090

Tuition and Related Fees Expense

Tuition Fees 595,087 811,362 598,173

Total Tuition and Related Fees Expense 595,087 811,362 598,173

School Generated Funds Expense

Academic Supplies & Services 50,000 26,990 59,067

Cost of Sales 320,000 228,056 296,459

Non-Capital Furniture & Equipment - 497 7
,
964

School Fund Expenses 1
,
630,000 1

,
005,452 1

,
517,169

Total School Generated Funds Expense
'

2
,
000,000 1

,
260,995, 1,880,659



Living Sky School Division No. 202
Schedule B: Supplementary Details of Expenses

for the year ended August 31,2020

2020 2020 2019

Budget Actual Actual

S $ S

Complementary Services Expense

Tuition Fees - 1
,
275 728

Instructional (Teacher Contract) Salaries & Benefits 626,926 669,908 577,946

Program Support (Non-Teacher Contract) Salaries & Benefits 2
,
236,043 2

,
458,013 2

,
269,936

Instructional Aids 20,000 61,958 28,539

Supplies & Services 120,000 70,841 100,414

Non-Capital Furniture & Equipment - 2
,
419 -

Communications - 865 894Travel - 711 2,344Professional Development (Non-Salary Costs) - 29,139 2
,
315

Student Related Expenses - 29,092 6
,
590

Total Complementary Services Expense 3,002,969 3
,
324,221 2,989,706

External Service Expense

Grant Transfers 200,000 200,000 200,000

Tuition Fees 88,432 125,948 75,234

Administration Salaries & Benefits 2
,
500 1

,
614 65

Instructional (Teacher Contract) Salaries & Benefits 281,259 588,763 503,815

Program Support (Non-Teacher Contract) Salaries & Benefits 146,992 157,002 145,040

Instructional Aids - 1
,
255 1

,
548

Supplies & Services 190,000 148,675 217,091

Building Operating Expenses - 31,096 29,323

Communications - 1
,
266 789

Travel - 119 823

Professional Development (Non-Salary Costs) - 126 196

Student Related Expenses - 9
,
550 35,393

Contracted Transportation & Allowances 73,000 60,897 70,808

Amortization of Tangible Capital Assets - - 2
,
775

Total External Services Expense 982,183 1
,
326,311 1

,
282,900

Other Expense

Interest and Bank Charges
Current Interest and Bank Charges - 26 2

,
028

Interest on Other Long-Term Debt - 2
,
993 4

,
226

Total Interest and Bank Charges - 3
,
019 6,254

Loss on Disposal of Tangible Capital Assets - 6
,
500 -

Total Other Expense - ÿ 9
,
519 6

,
254

TOTAL EXPENSES FOR THE YEAR 75,378,017 73,317,092 75,625,689



Living Sky School Division No. 202
Schedule C - Supplementary Details of Tangible Capital Assets
for the year ended August 31,2020

Land Buildings School Other

Furniture

and

Computer
Hardware and Computer Assets

Land Improvements Buildings Short-Term Buses Vehicles Equipment

Audio Visual

Equipment Software

Under

Construction 2020 2019

Tangible Capital Assets - at Cost

$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ S $ $

Opening Balance as of September 1 978,822 237,017 83,630,519 1
,
545,781 8

,
400,202 640,870 14,324,045 5

,
292,208 852,013 11,938 115,913,415 115,115,965

Additions/Purchases

Disposals
Transfers to (from)

(6,500)

146,332

11,938

(1,128,270) (18,900) (181,856)
-

485
,
841 541,311

(I1.93K)

1
,
173,484

(1,335,526)

1,083,706

(286,256)

Closing Balance as of August 31 972,322 395,287 82,502,249 1,526,881 8
,
218,346 640,870 14,809,886 5,833,519 852,013 - 115,751,373 115,913,415

Tangible Capital Assets - Amortization

Opening Balance as of September 1 ÿ 14,158 59,266.818 1
,
342,309 5

,
343,003 564,748 11,888,840 4

,
308,943 746,194 " 83,475,013 80,380,983

Amortization of the Period

Disposals -

10,448 1
,
234,783

(1,128,270)

55,032

(18,900)
599,191

(181,856)
29,728 769,627 543,274 32,605

-

3
,
274,688

(1,329,026)

3
,
326,242

(232,212)

Closing Balance as of August 31 N/A 24,606 59 >373,331 I J78.441 5.760 J38 594.476 12.658,467 4,852,217 778,799 N/A 85,420,675 83,475,013

Net Book Value

Opening Balance as of September 1
Closing Balance as of August 31

978,822

972 322

222,859

370
,

681

24,363,701

23,128,918

203,472

148,440

3
,
057,199

2
,
458

,
008

76,122

46,394

2
,
435,205

2
,
151,419

983,265

981 302

105,819

73
.
214

11,938 32,438ÿ402
30 330 698

34,734,982

32 438 402

Change in Net Book Value (6,500) 147,822 (1,234,783) (55,032) 1599,1911 (29,728) <283.786i (1,963) (32,605) (11.938) (2.107.704. . 2
,
296,5801

Disposals
Historical Cost

Accumulated Amortization

6
,
500 " 1

,
128,270

1
,
128.270

18,900

18,900

181,856

181 856

. - - - - 1,335,526

1,329,026

286,256

232,212

Net Cost

Price of Sale

6
,
500 " ÿ "

7 181

- " " " 6,500

7,181

54,044

125,874

Gain (Loss) on Disposal (6301 - - - 7
.
181 - - - - - 681 71,830

Closing costs ofleased tangible capital assets of $442,034 (2019 - $190,997) representing $442,034 (2019 -$190,997) in Furniture and Equipment are included within the above amounts. Accumulated amortization of
$206,007 (2019 - $95,499) has been recorded on these assets.



Living Sky School Division No. 202
Schedule D: Non-Cash Items Included in Deficit

for the year ended August 31,2020

2020 2019

$ $

Non-Cash Items Included in Deficit

Amortization of Tangible Capital Assets (Schedule C)
Net (Gain) on Disposal of Tangible Capital Assets (Schedule C)

3
,
274,688

(681)

3
,
326,242

(71,830)

Total Non-Cash Items Included in Deficit 3
,
274,007 3,254,412

Living Sky School Division No. 202
Schedule E: Net Change in Non-Cash Operating Activities

for the year ended August 31,2020

2020 2019

$ S

Net Change in Non-Cash Operating Activities
Decrease (Increase) in Accounts Receivable
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities
Increase in Liability for Employee Future Benefits
Increase (Decrease) in Deferred Revenue
(Increase) Decrease in Inventory of Supplies for Consumption
(Increase) in Prepaid Expenses

138,717

988,935

101,000

186,404

(17,863)
(210,870)

(403,944)
(1,263,680)

56,700

(1,063,727)
5

,
231

(35,585)

Total Net Change in Non-Cash Operating Activities 1
,
186,323 (2,705,005)



Living Sky School Division No. 202
Notes to the Financial Statements

As at August 31, 2020

AUTHORITY AND PURPOSE

The school division operates under the authority of The Education Act, 1995 of Saskatchewan
as a corporation under the name of "The Board of Education of die Living Sky School Division
No. 202" and operates as "Living Sky School Division No. 202". The school division provides
education services to residents within its geographic region and is governed by an elected
board of trustees. The school division is exempt from income tax and is a registered charity
under the Income Tax Act.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian public sector
accounting standards for other government organizations as established by the Public Sector
Accounting Board (PSAB) and as published by the Chartered Professional Accountants of
Canada (CPA Canada).

Significant aspects of the accounting policies adopted by the school division are as follows:

a) Basis of Accounting

The financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting.

b) Measurement Uncertainty and the Use of Estimates

Canadian public sector accounting standards require management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities and disclosure
of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the year.

Measurement uncertainty that may be material to these financial statements exists for:

. the liability for employee future benefits of $1,620,700 (2019 - $1,519,700) because
actual experience may differ significantly from actuarial estimations.

. uncollectible accounts receivable of receivables of $0 (2019 - $26,468) because
actual collectability may differ from initial estimates.

. useful lives of capital assets and related accumulated amortization for $85,
420,675

(2019 - $83,475,013) because the actual useful lives of the capital assets may differ
from their estimated economic lives.

These estimates and assumptions are reviewed periodically and, as adjustments become
necessary, they are reported in earnings in the periods in which they become known.

While best estimates are used for reporting items subject to measurement uncertainty,
it is reasonably possible that changes in future conditions, occurring within one fiscal
year, could require material changes in the amounts recognized or disclosed.

c) Financial Instruments

Financial instruments are any contracts that give rise to financial assets of one entity
and financial liabilities or equity instruments of another entity. A contract establishing

14



Living Sky School Division No. 202
Notes to the Financial Statements

As at August 31,2020

a financial instrument creates, at its inception, rights and obligations to receive or
deliver economic benefits. The school division recognizes a financial instrument when
it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of a financial instrument. The financial
assets and financial liabilities portray these rights and obligations in the financial
statements. Financial instruments of the school division include cash and cash

equivalents, accounts receivable, portfolio investments, accounts payable and accrued
liabilities, and long-term debt.

All financial instruments are measured at cost or amortized cost. Transaction costs are

a component of the cost of financial instruments measured using cost or amortized cost.
For financial instruments measured using amortized cost, the effective interest rate
method is used to determine interest revenues or expenses. Impairment losses such as
write-downs or write-offs are reported in the statement of operations and accumulated
surplus from operations.

Gains and losses on financial instruments, measured at cost or amortized cost, are
recognized in the statement of operations and accumulated surplus from operations in
the period the gain or loss occurs.

Foreign currency transactions are translated at the exchange rate prevailing at the date
of the transactions. Financial assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
translated into Canadian dollars at the exchange rate prevailing at the financial
statement date. The school division believes that it is not subject to significant
unrealized foreign exchange translation gains and losses arising from its financial
instruments.

Remeasurement gains and losses have not been recognized by the school division in a
statement of remeasurement gains and losses because it does not have financial
instruments that give rise to material gains or losses.

d) Financial Assets

Financial assets are assets that could be used to discharge existing liabilities or finance
future operations and are not for consumption in the normal course of operations.
Valuation allowances are used where considered necessary to reduce the amounts
reported for financial assets to their net realizable value.

Cash and Cash Equivalents consist of cash, bank deposits and highly liquid
investments with initial maturity terms of three months or less and held for the purpose
of meeting short-term operating cash commitments rather than for investing purposes.

Accounts Receivable includes other receivables. Other receivables are recorded at cost

less valuation allowances. These allowances are recorded where collectability is
considered doubtful.

Portfolio Investments consist of term deposits and equity in co-operatives. The school
division values its portfolio investments in accordance with its policy for financial
instruments, as described in Note 2 (c).
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e) Non-Financial Assets

Non-financial assets are assets held for consumption in the provision of services. These
assets do not normally provide resources to discharge the liabilities of the school
division unless they are sold.

Tangible Capital Assets have useful lives extending beyond the accounting period, are

used by the school division to provide services to the public and are not intended for
sale in the ordinary course of operations.

Tangible capital assets are recorded at cost (or estimated cost when the actual cost is
unknown) and include all costs directly attributable to the acquisition, design,
construction, development, installation and betterment of the tangible capital asset. The
school division does not capitalize interest incurred while a tangible capital asset is
under construction.

The cost of depreciable tangible capital assets, net of any residual value, is amortized
on a straight line basis over their estimated useful lives as follows:

Land Improvements (pavement, fencing, lighting, etc.) 20 years
Buildings 50 years
Buildings - short-term (portables, storage sheds, outbuildings, garages) 20 years
School buses 12 years
Other vehicles - passenger and light duty trucks and vans 5 years
Furniture and equipment 10 years
Computer hardware and audio visual equipment 5 years
Computer software 5 years
Leased capital assets Lease term

Assets under construction are not amortized until completed and placed into service for
use.

Inventory of Supplies for Consumption consists of supplies held for consumption by
the school division in the course of normal operations and are recorded at the lower of
cost and replacement cost.

Prepaid Expenses are prepaid amounts for goods or services which will provide
economic benefits in one or more future periods. Prepaid expenses include
Saskatchewan School Board Association fees, software licenses, and insurance.

f) Liabilities

Liabilities are present obligations arising from transactions and events occurring prior
to year-end, which will be satisfied in the future through the use of assets or another
form of economic settlement.

Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities include accounts payable and accrued
liabilities owing to third parties and employees for work performed, goods supplied and
services rendered, but not yet paid, at the end of the fiscal period.
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Long-Term Debt is comprised of capital lease obligations where substantially all of
the benefits and risks incident to ownership are transferred to the school division
without necessarily transferring legal ownership. The amount of the lease liability
recorded at the beginning of the lease term is the present value of the minimum lease
payments, excluding the portion thereof relating to executory costs.

Liability for Employee Future Benefits represents post-employment and
compensated absence benefits that accrue to the school division's employees. The cost
of these benefits is recorded as the benefits are earned by employees. The liability
relating to these benefits is actuarially determined using the projected benefit method
pro-rated on service. Actuarial valuations are performed periodically using assumptions
including discount rate, inflation, salary escalation, termination and retirement rates and
mortality. An actuary extrapolates these valuations when a valuation is not done in the
current fiscal year. Actuarial gains and losses are amortized on a straight line basis over
the expected average remaining service life of the related employee groups.

g) Employee Pension Plans

Employees of the school division participate in the following pension plans:

Multi-Employer Defined Benefit Plans

The school division's employees participate in one of the following multi-employer
defined benefit plans:

i) Teachers participate in the Saskatchewan Teachers' Retirement Plan (STRP) or the
Saskatchewan Teachers, Superannuation Plan (STSP). The school division's
obligation for these plans is limited to collecting and remitting contributions of the
employees at rates determined by the plans.

ii) Other employees participate in the Municipal Employees' Pension Plan (MEPP). The
plan is accounted for as a defined contribution plan whereby the school division's
contributions are expensed when due.

h) Revenue Recognition

Revenues are recorded on the accrual basis. Revenues are recognized in the period in
which the transactions or events occurred that gave rise to the revenues, provided the
amount to be received can be reasonably estimated and collection is reasonably assured.

The school division's sources of revenues include the following:

i) Government Transfers (Grants)

Grants from governments are considered to be government transfers. Government
transfers are recognized as revenues when the transfer is authorized, all eligibility
criteria have been met, except when, and to the extent, stipulations by the transferor
give rise to an obligation that meets the definition of a liability. Transfers with
stipulations are recorded as deferred revenue and recognized as revenue in the
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statement of operations and accumulated surplus from operations as the stipulation
liabilities are settled.

ii) Fees and Services

Revenues from tuition fees and other fees and services are recognized in the year they
are earned. Amounts that are restricted pursuant to legislation, regulation or
agreements with external parties that may only be used in the conduct of certain
programs or in the delivery of specific services and transactions are initially recorded
as deferred revenue and subsequently recognized as revenue in the fiscal year the
related expenses are incurred or services are performed.

iii) Interest Income

Interest is recognized as revenue when it is earned.

iv) Other (Non-Government Transfer) Contributions

Unrestricted contributions are recognized as revenue in the year received or in the year
the funds are committed to the school division if the amount can be reasonably
estimated and collection is reasonably assured. Externally restricted contributions are
contributions for which the contributor has placed restrictions on the use of the
resources. Externally restricted contributions are deferred until the resources are used
for the purpose specified, at which time the contributions are recognized as revenue.
In-kind contributions are recorded at their fair value when they are received.

3. PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS

Portfolio investments are comprised of the following:

2020 2019

Portfolio investments in the cost or amortized cost category: Cosj Cost

Term deposits $ 68,600 $ 68,600

Credit Union Member Rewards 61.166 50.444

Member Equity in Co-op Organizations 52,454 43,774

Total portfolio investments reported at cost or amortized cost $ 182,220 $ 162,818
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4
. EXPENSES BY FUNCTION AND ECONOMIC CLASSIFICATION

Function

Salaries &

Benefits

Goods &

Services

Debt

Service

Amortization

of TCA

2020

Actual

2019

Actual

Governance $ 160,220 $ 183,705 $ $ $ 343,925 $ 361,232

Administration 2
,
455

,
829 281,637 - 96,370 2,833,836 2

,
785,813

Instructbn 42,073,217 3
,
455,198 - 1

,
274,785 46,803,200 47,388,856

Plant 3
,
474

,
037 5

,
009,680 - 1

,
212

,
072 9

,
695,789 10,869,006

Transportation 2
,
411,153 3

,805320 - 691,461 6,907,934 7,
463,090

Tuition and Related Fees - 811,362 - - 811,362 598,173

School Generated Funds - 1
,
260,995 - - 1

,
260,995 1

,
880,659

Complementary Services 3
,
127,921 196300 - - 3,324,221 2,989,706

External Services 747,379 578,932 - - 1
,
326,311 1

,
282,900

Other - 6
,
500 3

,
019 - 9,519 6,254

TOTAL $54,449,756 $15,589,629 $ 3,019 $ 3,274,688 $73,317,092 $ 75,625,689

5. EMPLOYEE FUTURE BENEFITS

The school division provides certain post-employment, compensated absence and termination
benefits to its employees. These benefits include accumulating non-vested sick leave,

accumulating vacation banks, and accumulating paid time off (PTO) banks. The liability
associated with these benefits is calculated as the present value of expected future payments
pro-rated for service and is recorded as Liability for Employee Future Benefits in the statement
of financial position. HUB International Limited, a firm of consulting actuaries, performed an
actuarial valuation as at March 31, 2018 and extrapolated the results to estimate the Liability
for Employee Future Benefits as at August 31, 2020. The benefits consulting practice,
previously owned by Morneau Shepell Inc., was acquired by HUB International Limited in
March 2020.

Details of the employee future benefits are as follows:

2020 2019

Long-term assumptions used:

Discount rate at end of period (per annum) 1
.
54% 1

.
93%

Inflation and productivity rate - Teachers
(excluding merit and promotion) (per annum)

2
.
50% 2

.
50%

Inflation and productivity rate - Non-Teachers
(excluding merit and promotion) (per annum)

3
.
00% 3

.
00%

Expected average remaining service Kfe (years) 14 14
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Liability for Ifrnployee Future Benefits 2020 2019

Accrued Benefit Obligation - beginning of year

Current period service cost

Interest cost

Benefit payments

Actuarial losses

$ 1,448,700 $ 1,220,900

134,900 112
,
600

29,900 38,700

(65,400) (84,700)

69,200 161,200

Accrued Benefit Obligation - end of year

Unamortized net actuarial gains

1,617,300 1,448,700

3
,
400 71

,
000

Liability for Employee Future Benefits $ 1,620,700 $ 1,519,700

Employee Future Benefits Expense 2020 2019

Current period service cost

Amortization of net actuarial (gain) loss

$ 134,900 $ 112,600

1
,600 (9,900)

Benefit cost

Interest cost

136,500 102,700

29,900 38,700

Total Employee Future Benefits Expense $ 166,400 $ 141,400

6. PENSION PLANS

Multi-Employer Defined Benefit Plans

Information on the multi-employer pension plans to which the school division contributes
is as follows:

i) Saskatchewan Teachers' Retirement Plan (STRP) and Saskatchewan Teachers'
Superannuation Plan (STSP)

The STRP and STSP provide retirement benefits based on length of service and
pensionable earnings.

The STRP and STSP are funded by contributions by the participating employee
members and the Government of Saskatchewan. The school division,s obligation to the
STRP and STSP is limited to collecting and remitting contributions of the employees at
rates determined by the plans. Accordingly, these financial statements do not include
any expense for employer contributions to these plans. Net pension assets or liabilities
for these plans are not reflected in these financial statements as ultimate responsibility
for retirement benefits rests with the Saskatchewan Teachers, Federation for the STRP
and with the Government of Saskatchewan for the STSP.
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Details of the contributions to these plans for the school division's employees are as
follows:

2020 2019

STRP STSP TOTAL TOTAL

Numberofactive School Division members

Member contribution rate (percentage of salary)

Member contributions for the year

454

9
.
50%/11.70%

$ 3,297,454

6

6
.
05%/7.85%

$ 2,202

460

6
.
05%/ 11.70%

$ 3,299,656

477

6
.
05%/ 11.70%

$ 3,305,574

ii) Municipal Employees' Pension Plan (MEPP)

The MEPP provides retirement benefits based on length of service and pensionable
earnings.

The MEPP is funded by employer and employee contributions at rates set by the
Municipal Employees' Pension Commission.

Every three years, an actuarial valuation is performed to assess the financial position of
the plan and the adequacy of plan funding. Any actuarially determined deficiency is the
responsibility of the participating employers and employees which could affect future
contribution rates and/or benefits.

The contributions to the MEPP by the participating employers are not segregated in
separate accounts or restricted to provide benefits to the employees of a particular
employer. As a result, individual employers are not able to identify their share of the
underlying assets and liabilities, and the net pension assets or liabilities for this plan are
not recognized in these financial statements. The plan is accounted for as a defined
contribution plan whereby the school division's contributions are expensed when due.

Details of the MEPP are as follows:

2020 2019

Number of active School Division members 472 490

Member contribution rate (percentage of salaiy) 9
.
00% 9

.
00%

School Division contribution rate (percentage of salary) 9
.
00% 9

.
00%

Member contributions for the year $ 1
,
311,477 S 1,315,471

School Division contributions for the year $ 1
,
311,477 $ 1,315,471

Actuarial extrapolation date Dec/31/2019 Dec/31/2018

Plan Assets (in thousands) $ 2
,
819,222 $ 2,487,505

Plan Liabilities (in thousands) $ 2,
160,754 $ 2,024,269

Plan Surplus (in thousands) $ 658,468 $ 463,236
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7
. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

All accounts receivable presented on the statement of financial position are net of any
valuation allowances for doubtful accounts. Details of accounts receivable balances and
allowances are as follows:

2020 2019

Total Valuation Net of Total Valuation Net of

Receivable AUowance Allowance Receivable Allowance Allowance

Other Receivables $ 591,845 $ $ 591,845 $ 757,030 $ 26,468 $ 730,562

Total Accounts Receivable $591,845 S $591,845 $ 757,030 $ 26,468 $ 730,562

8. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES

Details of accounts payable and accrued liabilities are as follows:

2020 2019

Accrued Salaries and Benefits S 1,819,600 $ 601,536

Supplier Payments 1
,
717,151 1

,
945,378

Other - Accrued Interest 2
,
289 3

,
191

Total Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities $ 3,539,040 $ 2,550,105

9
.
 LONG-TERM DEBT

Details of long-term debt are as follows:

2020 2019

Capital Leases: Concentra Bank - Copier Lease repayable in annual $ 49,464 $ 97,022

installments of $51,453 including interest at 4.34%.
The lease is due November 2020.

Concentra Bank - Copier Lease repayable in annual 251,037 -

installments of $63,804 including interest at 3.994%.
The lease is due August 2024.

Total Long-Term Debt (Note 16) $ 300,501 $ 97,022
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Future principal repayments over the next 4 years are estimated as follows:

Capital
Leases Total

2021 $ 108,866 $ 108,866

2022 61,581 61,581

2023 63,846 63,846

2024 66,208 66,208

Total $300,501 $300,501

Principal and interest payments on the long-term debt are as follows

2020 2019

Principal $ 47,558 $ 45,732

Interest 2
,
993 4

,
226

Total $ 50,551 $ 49,958

DEFERRED REVENUE

Details of deferred revenues are as follows:

Balance Additions Revenue Balanceas at during the recognized as at

Auy. 31,2019 Year in the Year Auu.31,2020

Capital projects:
Federal capital tuition $ 987,687 $ $ $ 987,687

Total capital projects deferred revenue 987,687 - - 987.687

Non-Capital deferred revenue:

Climate Action Incentive Fund (Note 15) - 186,404 - 186,404

Total non-capital deferred revenue - 186,404 - 186,404

Total Deferred Revenue $ 987,687 $ 186,404 $ $ 1,174.091
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11. COMPLEMENTARY SERVICES

Complementary services represent those services and programs where the primary purpose is
other than K-12 learning/learning support, but which have the specific objective of enhancing
the school division's ability to successfully deliver its K-12 curriculum/learning programs.

Following is a summary of the revenues and expenses of the Complementary Services
programs operated by the school division:

Summary of Complementary Services
Revenues and Expenses, by Program

Pre-K

Programs

Community
<& Inter-

Agency
Liasion

Other

Programs 2020 2019

Revenues:

Operating Grants $ 979,960 $ 582,000 $ 230,357 S 1,792,317 $ 1,595,927

Fees and Other Revenues - - 23
,
725 23,725 70,676

Total Revenues 979,960 582,000 254,082 1
,816,042 1

,
666,603

Expenses:
Tuition & Other Related Fees 1

,
275 - - 1,275 728

Salaries & Benefits 954
,
079 2

,
173

,
842 - 3

,127,921 2,847,882

Instruct lonal Aids 24
,
127 - 37,831 61,958 28,539

Supplies and Services 7
.
4S4 - 63,357 70,841 100,414

Non-Cap ital Equipment - - 2
,
419 2,419 -

C ommumcat ions - - 865 865 894

Travel 393 - 318 711 2
,
344

Prolessional Development (Non-Salary Costs) 3
,
086 - 26,053 29,139 2

,
315

Student Related Expenses 6
,
805 - 22,287 29,092 6

,590

Total Expenses 997,249 2,173,842 153,130 3
,
324,221 2,989,706

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenses $ (17,289) $(1,591,842) $ 100,952 5(1,508,179) $ (1,323,103)

12. EXTERNAL SERVICES

External services represent those services and programs that are outside of the school
division's learning/learning support and complementary programs. These services have no
direct link to the delivery of the school division,s K-12 programs nor do they directly
enhance the school division,s ability to deliver its K-12 programs.
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Following is a summary of the revenues and expenses of the External Services programs
operated by the school division:

Summary of External Services Revenues
and Expenses, by Program

Invitational

Shared

Services

Initiative

Following
Their

Voices Cafeteria

Associate

Schools*

Other

Programs 2020 2019

Revenues:

Operating Grants $ 200000 $ $ $ 458 281 $ $ 658,281 $ 688,798

Fees and Other Revenues - 184 026 111441 4000 _ 299,467 385.279

Total Revenues 200,000 184,026 111,441 462,281 - 957,748 1
,
074,077

Expenses:
Grant Transfers 200000 - - - - 200,000 200,000

Tuition & Other Related Fees - - - 125 948 . 125,948 75,234

Salaries & Benefits 67555 191:8i 179741 306 758 2044 747,379 648,920

Instructional Aids - - - 1255 . 1
,
255 1

,
548

Supplies and Services - - 148 675 - - 148,675 217,091

Building Operating Evjxnses - - - 26 928 4 168 31,096 29,323

C ommunications - - - 1266 . 1
,
266 789

Travel - 119 - - . 119 823

Professional Development - - - 126 . 126 196

Student Related 1 xpcnses 9 058 492 - - - 9
,
550 35,393

Contracted Transportation 8c Allowances - - . _ 60
.
897 60,897 70,808

Amortization <»f Tangible Capital Assets - - - - . - 2
,
775

Total Expenses 276,613 191,892 328,416 462,281 67,109 1
,326,311 1,282,900

(Deficiency) ofRevenues overExpenses $ (76,613) $ (7,8665 SCI 6.475) S S (67.109) $(368,563) $(208,823)

*Associate Schools - see table below for details of revenues and expenses by school.

Summary of Associate School Revenues and

Expenses, Details by School

Heritage
Christian

School

Meadow

Lake

Christian

School 2020 2019

Revenues:

Operating Grants $ 218,433 $ 239,848 $ 458,281 $ 388,798

Fees and Other Revenues 4
,
000 - 4

,
000 7

,
000

Total Revenues 222,433 239,848 462,281 395,798

Expenses:

Tuition & Other Related Fees 34,585 91,363 125,948 75,234

Salaries & Benefits 158,903 147,855 306,758 285,316

Instructional Aids 625 630 1
,
255 1

,
175

Building Operating Expenses 26,928 - 26,928 26,088

Communications 1
,
266 - 1

,
266 789

Professional Development 126 - 126 196

Student Related Expenses - -
- 7

,
000

Total Expenses 222,433 239,848 462,281 395,798

Excess of Revenues over Expenses $ $ $ s

ACCUMULATED SURPLUS

Accumulated surplus represents the financial assets and non-financial assets of the school
division less liabilities. This represents the accumulated balance of net surplus arising from
the operations of the school division including school generated funds.
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Certain amounts of the accumulated surplus, as approved by the board of education, have
been designated for specific future purposes, for example, school generated funds,
scholarship funds, grants, etc. These internally restricted amounts are included in the
accumulated surplus presented in the statement of financial position. The school division
does not maintain separate bank accounts for the designated assets.

Details of accumulated surplus are as follows:

Additions Reductions

August 31 during the during the August 31
2019 year year 2020

Invested in Tangible Capital Assets:
Net Book Value of Tangible Capital Assets $ 32,438,402 $ 1,173,484 $ 3,281,188 $ 30,330,698

Less: Debt owing on Tangible Capital Assets 197,0221 (251,037) (47,558) f300,501)

32341,380 922,447 3
,
233,630 30 030.197

PMR maintenance project allocations (1) 3
,
103,472 1

,888,747 1
,
585,475 3

,
406,744

Designated Assets:
Capital Projects:
Designated for tangible capital asset expenditures 11

,
400 - - 11,400

11,400 - - 11,400

Other:

Early Learning Intensive Supports Grant 29,141 50
,
000 32,609 46,532

Facilties Renewal 5
,
472,859 - - 5

,
472,859

Invitational Shared Services Initiative Grant 47,605 300,000 299
,
712 47

,
893

Jordan,s Principle 109,917 999,059 613
,
068 495,908

LINC PD 113,617 - - 113
,
617

Mental Health Capacity Building Grant 134,246 136,630 233,926 36,950

Mental Health Supports Grant - 10,285 - 10
,
285

Pandemic Savings - 1
,
063,232 - 1

,
063

,
232

Sask Arts Board Grant - 11,000 2
,
392 8

,
608

Safe Talk Training Grant 4
,
233 - - 4

,
233

Scholarship fluids 154
,
781 14,003 23,630 145,154

School Based Budgets 2
,
028

,
723 - - 2

,
028,723

School Generated Funds 1
,
271,666 84

,
471 - 1

,
356,137

T ax Loss Compensations 3
,
711,713 - - 3

,
711,713

13,078,501 2
,668,680 1

,
205,337 14,541,844

Unrestricted Surplus (Deficit) 1
,
827,220 162,589 1

,
664,631

Total Accumulated Surplus $ 50,361,973 $ 5,479,874 S 6,187,031 $ 49,654,816

(1) PMR Maintenance Project Allocations represent transfers received from the Ministry
of Education as funding support for maintenance projects on the school division's
approved 3-year capital maintenance plans. Unspent funds at the end of a fiscal year are
designated for future approved capital plan maintenance project expenditures.

BUDGET FIGURES

Budget figures included in the financial statements were approved by the board of education
on May 1, 2019, and the Minister of Education on August 26, 2019.
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15. CONTRACTUAL RIGHTS

Significant contractual rights of the school division are as follows:

. $186
,404 for the Climate Action Incentive Fund agreement with the Government

of Saskatchewan for multiple LED lighting projects. This project is expected to
be completed prior to March 31, 2021.

16. CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS AND COMMITMENTS

Significant contractual obligations and commitments of the school division are as follows:

. Student transportation services contract, variable monthly cost based on routes, with
FirstCanada ULC for the period July 1, 2018, to June 30, 2025, with a school
division option to extend the contract to June 30, 2028. Costs for the current year
were $2,803,929 (2019 - $3,056,043).

Capital lease obligations, as follows:

Capital Leases

Copiers

Total

Capital

Future minimum lease payments:

2021 $ 115,259 S 115,259

2022 63,804 63,804

2023 63,804 63,804

2024 63,805 63,805

Total future minimum lease payments

Less: Interest and executory costs

306,672

6
,
171

306,672

6
,
171

Total Lease Obligations $ 300,501 $ 300,501

17. COMPARATIVE INFORMATION

Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to conform to the current year's
presentation.

18. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Subsequent to the year end the school division entered into an agreement to purchase school
buses at a total cost of $1,364,856.
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RISK MANAGEMENT

The school division is exposed to financial risks from its financial assets and liabilities.

These risks include credit risk
, liquidity risk and market risk (consisting of interest rate risk

and foreign exchange risk).

i) Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk to the school division from potential non-payment of accounts
receivable. The credit risk related to the school division,s receivables from the

provincial government, federal government and their agencies are considered to be
minimal. For other receivables, the school division has adopted credit policies which
include close monitoring of overdue accounts.

The school division does not have a significant exposure to any individual customer.

Management reviews accounts receivable on a case by case basis to determine if a
valuation allowance is necessary to reflect impairment in collectability.

The aging of other accounts receivable as at August 31,2020 was:

August 31, 2020
Total 0-30 days 30-60 days 60-90 days Owr 90 days

Other Receivables $ 524,827 $ 79,474 $ $ $ 445,353

Net ReceiraMes $ 524,827 $ 79,474 $ $ $ 445,353

Receivable amounts related to GST are not applicable to credit risk, as these do not
meet the definition of a financial instrument.

ii) Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the school division will not be able to meet its financial
obligations as they come due. The school division manages liquidity risk by maintaining
adequate cash balances, budget practices, monitoring, and forecasts.

The following table sets out the contractual maturities of the school division's financial
liabilities:

August 31, 2020
.

Within 6 months

Total 6 months to 1 ear 1 to 5 years > 5\ears

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 3,539,040 $ 3,539,040 $ - $ $
Lorn -term debt 300,501 49,464 59,402 191

,
635 -

Total S 3.839.541 $ 3,588,504 S 59,402 $ 191.635 $
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iii) Market Risk

The school division is exposed to market risks with respect to interest rates and foreign
currency exchange rates, as follows:

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial

instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The school
division's interest rate exposure relates to cash and cash equivalents and portfolio
investments.

The school division also has an authorized bank line of credit of $5
,
800,000 with

interest payable monthly at a rate of prime per annum. Changes in the bank,s prime rate
can cause fluctuation in interest payments and cash flows. There was no balance
outstanding on this credit facility as of August 31, 2020.

The school division minimizes these risks by:

. holding cash in an account at a Canadian bank, denominated in Canadian
currency,

. investing in GICs and term deposits for short terms at fixed interest rates,

. managing cash flows to minimize utilization of its bank line of credit, and

. managing its interest rate risk on long-term debt through the exclusive use of
fixed rate terms for its long-term debt.

Foreign Currency Risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial
instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The school
division is exposed to currency risk on purchases denominated in U.S. dollars for which
the related accounts payable balances are subject to exchange rate fluctuations;
however, the school division believes that it is not subject to significant foreign
exchange risk from its financial instruments.

COVID-19 PANDEMIC

The COVID-19 pandemic is complex and rapidly evolving. It has caused material
disruption to businesses and has resulted in an economic slowdown. The school division
continues to assess and monitor the impact of COVID-19 on its financial condition. The
magnitude and duration of COVID-19 is uncertain and, accordingly, it is difficult to
reliably measure the potential future impact on the school division's financial position
and operations.
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1 Name of Group:

Non-Profit No:

Mailing Address:

2 Contact Person:

Address:
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Return to: City of North
Battleford Leisure Services

1291 -101 st Street, Box 460

North Battleford, SK S9A 2Y6

Tel: 306-445-1700 Fax:306-445-0411

Contact: Val Mysko

A f? // SSo c / OaI 7wc

7 qo ÿ?2j

/ 7/'' - /of *f Aj'

fj/Pf/-/ SA: S9//CjZ/

\J, /It , n 
_

Tel:dd-ÿ¥/-72ÿ/3av
A '-,/-' ., 

ÿ
/- Sfÿ/

.

y/ 
-

_Njji___
3 Proposed Activity/Program/Event etc:

rgrr -Tsosi/ c -?*/ i// -r> <£
"

5"

S>£/Ulc/-JlZ 
"Th/£ /Vu'-.iC £o>sis'd.Y£ ÿa U/ & / C/

_

_

(
' -5

.S - /i 
_

Z? ... ,ÿ-> 
_

* $>OC.isqu £ i/<fvz/ .S . 
_

/ jza2* 4 M/irzci-t ?/..

A

Proposed Date[s]:

Time[s]:

Location: 7 92- /Q/af Sf,ei££7 a4
.

-/V ;7>r &

Project description [include objectives of program, benefits to participants]:

If more space is required, please use back

1r. dSSiS-T i,i' l)pt=rtAÿiA/<'
.
 ScAJ/a/2/7 r, i/Vg\ /-It '7D/P£ÿ£aJ S

/rf</S/C S<J,vO -> /~S. -i/v r; -l77/e> OGÿ t- <J6" d.-:Uto/9

Crirt/0G££> l/JC Ho/>l- ~fi) Go -r<? ff-Q-T jLotrt S>dp/-ÿ iYps r£2?/VCi5:s

TjTlÿ SiE ÿS/Csi' V so/Uo CÿG/i / Jjtj-j- €/?zCS 7' S/ /V Ga/<?S~
Zc\ '/V f- lÿOi-i.'/? S 7/ÿi'? S<£/'u/C>j.' Co/</iiZT /ÿajq t£o fo>/C

7
">v Oiÿi S $fl) i \/1£~

 /Z t d~ /j- AS n C>y/Jl£AZ £j/£z Q/'7~ c
_

6 Estimated number of participants: *io /;. C> 0



7 This project request is a City of North Battleford Community Grant application for funds

Only: Yes
.

 No_

If No, where else have you applied for funding and amount requested/approved.

8 Without financial assistance from this grant request, will this activity/program/event take

place? Yes_ No V
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PIONEER HALL FINANCIAL STATEMENT
fr-
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North
Battleford

Treaty Six Territory | Saskatchewan | Canada

5ASK LOTTERIES

SASKATCHEWAN LOTTERIES

COMMUNITY GRANT PROGRAM

LEISURE SERVICES I 306-445-1700

4 8.
Return to:

City of North Battleford Leisure Services
PO Box 460,1291-1015, Street #North Battleford, SK $ I
S9A2Y6 ,
Tel: 306-445-1700 Fax: 306-445-0411

Contact: Val Mysko

Name of Group

Non-Profit #

Mail address

Contact Person

Address

Email

Big Brothers Big Sisters of the Battlefords

106793144RR0001

#703, 1101 101st St North Battleford, SK S9A 0Z5

Renee Sperling

#703, 1101 101st St North Battleford, S Phone # 306-445-7845

renee.sperhng@bigbrothersbigsisters.ca

Proposed Activity/Program/Event etc.

Spring-Summer Match Enhancement Activities and Family Fun Adventures for agency
connected Families.

1
. Opportunity to purchase 9-hole golf passes for matches to use at the North Battleford Golf

and Country Club, Jackfish Lodge, or Rustic 9. Additional cart and club rental if needed (Jack
Fish Lodge)
2

. Opportunity for a group outing to be arranged at Lakeshore Mini-Golf (Battlefords
Provincial Park)
3

. Opportunity for passes for mini-golf to be purchased for matches and families at
T -1_

Propsed Date(s) May 1, 2021 - June 30, 2021

PropsedTime(s) N/A

Location NB Golf and Country Club, Jackfish Lodge, Rustic 9, Lakeshore

Project description (include objectives of program, benefits to participants)

The opportunity to provide passes and outings to our matches and families has continued to be

something that has been utilized and appreciated by all of our participants. It has also
encouraged informal check-ins to see how things are going as passes are picked up or dropped
off and connected youth to new activities that they are passionate about. Every single match
and family that is connected to our programming has had a chance to utilize a pass of their
choice. Bv offerine the nasses we are lessenine some of the financial burden of families and

Estimated number of participants 40-50

City of North Battleford 11 2 cityofnb.ca



North SASKATCHEWAN LOTTERIES
Battleford community grant program

Treaty Six Territory | Saskatchewan | Canada LEISURE SERVICES | 306-445-1700

This project request is a City of North Battleford Community Grant application for funds only:

O Yes O No

If no, where else have you applied for funding and the amount requested/approved.

Without financial assistance from this grant request, will this activity/program/event take place?

O Yes O No

Proposed Budget
Details

Expenditures
6 x single round of golf w/ power cart and club
rental (Jackfish and NB Golf & Country)
10 x single round of golf (Rustic 9)
15 x Provincial Park Daily Passes
25 x mini-golf play opportunities
1 Month of Horse Riding (4-5 sessions) for a
match

Amount

Total

Revenue

$450 - $525

$100
$150
$180
$480

$1360-$1435

Amount

Total N/A

Amount requested from Community Grant

SELF HELP

$1000

$360 - $435

Signatue Date 2021

City of North Battleford cityofnb.ca



Valerie Mysko

From: Renee Sperling <Renee.Sperling@bigbrothersbigsisters.ca>
Sent: March 18, 2021 2:58 PM

To: Valerie Mysko
Subject: EXTERNAL - Community Grant Application for Consideration - April - June - Big

Brothers Big Sisters of the Battlefords
Attachments: Summer and Spring BBBSB Match Enhancement and Outings Community Grant

Application - Submitted Mar 18, 2021.pdf

I --(Warning: External email. Please do not click on links or attachments unless you recognize the
sender

Hi Valerie!

As I mentioned in my final report email for our Jan-March project, I have attached an application for consideration for
the April-June granting period. I had just completed check-ins with everyone over the last month and they had some
new ideas of things they would like to do for outings and group activities.

I also wanted to highlight a special request I included - the ability for a match of ours to participate in a horseback
riding experience for a month at Hidden Valley Meadows near North Battleford. This youth typically is not one to
request anything but had mentioned that she has an interest in learning horseback riding and her Big Sister is also
willing to do that adventure with her. This youth has had a very challenging and difficult road in life already and has
made amazing strides in learning trust with her Big Sister over the year and a half they have been matched. They are
working on self-confidence as a goal and I think this experience will be once in a life time for them and be life changing
for the youth in particular. The cost is not something our agency is able to provide and neither the Big Sister nor the
family have the resources as well.

Thank you so much for your consideration and I am happy to provide any other information you might need as decisions
are being made.

Renee

Renee Sperling (She/Her)
Program Coordinator | Big Brothers Big Sisters of the Battlefords
Adult Ally | Battlefords Youth Engagement Initiative
Co-Chair | Battlefords Youth Network
a: #703,1101 101=1 St North Battleford, SK S9A 0Z5
p: 306-445-7845
c: 306-992-4382

fb/m: https://www.facebook.com/BattlefordsAllyRenee
w: battlefords.bigbrothersbigsisters.ca |

Proudly serving the communities of North Battleford, Battleford, and our surrounding neighbours in the Treaty 6 Territory and
Homeland of the Metis

l
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Treaty Six Territory | Saskatchewan | Canada

SASKATCHEWAN LOTTERIES

COMMUNITY GRANT PROGRAM

LEISURE SERVICES | 306-445-1700

4.

ah

5A5K LOTTERIES

Return to:

City of North Battleford Leisure Services
PO Box 460,1291-101=t Street

North Battleford, SK 1 Q O Q ,

S9A 2Y6 - **

Tel: 306-445-1700

Contact: Val Mysko

i

Fax: 306-445-0411

Name of Group

Non-Profit #

Mail address

Contact Person

Address

Email

BATTLEFORDS TOASTMASTERS CLUB 1512

N/A

C/O 1905 BOWERS DRIVE

ROBERT JOHNSON

C/O 1905 BOWERS DRIVE Phone # 306-445-4352

dunworkin@sasktel.net

Proposed Activity/Program/Event etc.

Endeavour to continue to meet weekly within the COVID 19 guidelines as laid down by the
Provincial Government. Because we have 14 members, we were required to limit the number

of participants in the meeting room. We met this challenge by having "hybrid" meetings.
Some of the members meet at room 108 in the Don Ross Centre, while others connect to the

meeting via Webex.

Propsed Date(s)

PropsedTime(s)

Location

April 1, 2021 to March 31, 2022

7:00 P.M. to 9:00 P.M. Wednesday evenings

Room 108 of the Don Ross Centre

Project description (include objectives of program, benefits to participants)

We are best described as a self help education program to train individuals to become leaders
in their community by following a program laid down by Toastmasters

International.Toastmasters International is a nonprofit educational organization that teaches

public speaking and leadership skills through a worldwide network of clubs.
Participants learn how to improve their public speaking skills, build leadership skills, build
self confidence and self-awareness.

Estimated number of participants 14

City of North Battleford 11 2 cityofnb.ca



North
Battleford

Treaty Six Territory | Saskatchewan | Canada

SASKATCHEWAN LOTTERIES

COMMUNITY GRANT PROGRAM

LEISURE SERVICES | 306-445-1700

This project request is a City of North Battleford Community Grant application for funds only:

® Yes O No

If no, where else have you applied for funding and the amount requested/approved.

Without financial assistance from this grant request, will this activity/program/event take place?

(& Yes O No

Proposed Budget
Details

Expenditures
_ _

 Amount

City of North Battleford-Room Rent
Member dues to Toastmasters International

Webex charges for Hybrid meetings
Awards and Miscellaneous

Total

$ 1,920.00

1
,
700.00

160.00

600.00

$ 4,380.00

Revenue Amount

Member Dues

Total

$ 3,290.00

$3,290.00

Amount requested from Community Grant

SELF HELP

Signatue

$ 1,920.00

' MUX Date March 26,2021

!/

City of North Battleford cityofnb.ca



1905 Bowers Drive

North Battleford, Sask.

S9A 3B9

March 25, 2021

City of North Battleford, Leisure Services
P

.
O

.
 Box 460

North Battleford, Sask.
S9A 2YG

Attention: Sask. Lotteries Community Grants Adjudication Committee

Dear Committee Members:

Enclosed please find a completed application from the Battlefords Toastmasters Club No. 1512
requesting a grant from Sask. Lotteries.

Our club currently has 14 members, who pay an annual dues of $ 235.00. For the past several years,
we have been self-sustaining with a membership that ranged upwards of 23 members.

COVID-19 changed all of that. We had several members drop out for various reasons, leaving us with a
current membership of 14 individuals. COVID-19 has affected us in three ways:

1
. We lost members who were not comfortable meeting during the pandemic.

2
. It made it very difficult to recruit new members. In fact, we have not recruited a new member

during our current fiscal year.
3

. The city of North Battleford increased the room rent to cover their expenses of extra room
cleaning after each meeting.

It would be very much appreciated if the committee would consider and hopefully approve our
request for funds under this program.

Yours truly,

Robert W. Johnson,
Treasurer



Toastmasters - The Battlefords Club #1512
Income Statement

For the Period Ended JaweJQ ta ÿ \ 2 2
. b £ |

Current % Prior % Variance %

Revenue

Memberships $ 3
,
290.00 0

.00 $ 5,035.00 0.00 $ -1
,
745.00 -34.66

Other income 1
,
495.00 0

.
00 128.71 0.00 1

,
366.29 1061.53

4
.
785.00 0

.
00 5

,
163.71 0

.00 -378
.

71 -7
.
33

Expenses
Awards 0

.
00 0

.
00 208.42 0.00 -208.42 -100.00

Equipment lease 239.09 0
.
00 0.

00 0.00 239.09 0.00

Memberships - toastmasters intemation 1
,
748.21 0

.
00 2

,
816.87 0

.
00 -1

,
068.66 -37.94

Office expense 40.50 0.00 61.81 0.00 -21.31 -34.48

Rent 1
,
190.79 0

.
00 1

,
383.96 0.00 -193.17 -13.96

Small tools and supplies 52.49 0
.00 274.66 0

.
00 -222

.
17 -80

.89

3
,
271.08 0

.00 4
,
745.72 0.00 -1 474.64 -31

.
07

Net income for the year $ 1
,
513.92 0

.00 $ 417.99 0
.
00 $ 1

,
095.93 262.19

25/04/2021

2:54 PM

NOTICE TO READER

THESE STATEMENTS PREPARED WITHOUT AUDIT OR REVIEW Page 1



Toastmasters - The Battlefords Club #1512
Balance Sheet

AsAtJ«i*»88=H rZ
,£o2.»

Current Prior Variance %Var

ASSETS

Current

Bank-chequing $ 4,493.91 $ 2 979.99 $ 1,513.92 50.80
$ 4,493.91 $ 2.979.99 $ 1 513.92 50.80

MEMBERS, EQUITY

Net income (loss) $ 1,513.92 $ 417.99 $ 1,095.93 262.19
Surplus 2,979.99 2,562.00 417.99 16.31

$ 4.493.91 $ 2.979.99 $ 1.513.92 60.80

25/Q4/2021

2:52 PM

NOTICE TO READER

THESE STATEMENTS PREPARED WITHOUT AUDIT OR REVIEW Page 1
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SASKATCHEWAN LOTTERIES

COMMUNITY GRANT PROGRAM

PLEASE PRINT

1 Name of Group:

Non-Profit No:

Mailing Address:

2 Contact Person:

Address:

Email Address:
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SASK LOTTERIES ÿy0

Return to: City of North I ÿ
Battleford Leisure Services

1291-101st Street, Box 460

North Battleford, SK S9A 2Y6

Tel: 306-445-1700 Fax:306-445-0411

Contact: Val Mysko
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7 This project request is a City of North Battieford Community Grant application for funds

Only: Yes No
_

If No, where else have you applied for funding and amount requested/approved.

8 Without financial assistance from this grant request, will this activity/program/event take

place? Yes_ No

9 Proposed Budget:

Expenditures:

Details $ Amount

_

f
. 
__

D-fioo
_

5ÿ_

Total <7 D

Revenue

,

,o Jt if

OtS'/Li' 0 
_

3 (//// QssJ-V 4sJ~~

Total

Amount requested from Community Grant

SELF HELP
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I D &
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Signature: Date:



Battlefords Youth Soccer Inc

Equipment needs:

Cleaning Supplies $300.00

Part-time Cleaner $800.00
Balls $200.00
Cones $100.00

Goalie Jerseys $150.00

Referee Cards $50.00

Pop-up nets $450.00

Ball bags $100.00
Pool Noodles $100.00
Hurdles $200.00

Target Net $350.00

$2,800.00

*Cleaner would clean balls and cones after each group
and have clean balls and cones for the next group,
nightly.




